=0 = B2 1Sl =

10.

11.

12.

** AMENDED AGENDA**

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 4, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the September 13, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring Peter Salo as
probationary, part-time Building Inspector.

D Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring a probationary, full-time

Police Officer.
El Approve the appointment of Brandon Rossi as Assistant Fire Chief of Staion 1.
F. Approve the appointment of Jason Grandy as Assistant Fire Chief os Station 2.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Accept the Audit for the 2020/2021 fiscal years.

B. Approve Spicer proposal to provide engineering design services for potential sanitary
sewer improvements.

C. Approve an Intent to Purchase Letter to McDonald Ford for the 2022-23 fiscal year fleet
truck purchase.

D. Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 1 for $20,205.00.

E: Approve residential sewer connection into the existing forcemain at 8115 Summerfeldt.

F. Approve contracting with City Sewer Cleaners to perform cleaning and televising of
approximately 13,000 linear feet of gravity sewer.

G. Adopt Proclamation 21-13 acknowledging David Sommers for 25 years of service to
the Thomas Township Fire Department.

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E Community Development 1. Police Dept.

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session
None

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



NN -

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
September 13, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and
Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika;
Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon;
Township Attorney, Otto Brandt, and 4 interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

September 13, 2021

7:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A Approve the August 2, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Receive and accept the resignation of Colette Eigner from the Parks and Recreation Department.
D. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring Nicole Schulte for the part-time,

probationary clerical/receptionist position for the Parks and Recreation Department.

E. Approve the Township Supervisor’s recommendation for the reappointment of Bill Bailey to the
Compensation Commission for a term of 9/30/2021-9/30/2026.
F. Approve the proposed increase of the per diem pay rate for the Planning Commission and

appointed Boards.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A. None.
Unfinished Business
A. None.
New Business






Thomas Township Board Meeting September 2021

Page 2 of 4
A. Approve Resolution 21-16, to petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to establish
and construct Winchester Farms #2 Drain.
B. Approve Resolution 21-17, to petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to establish
and construct Winchester Farms #3 Drain.
C. Approve Resolution 21-18, the MDOT Annual Permit for Miscellaneous Operations within State
Trunkline Right of Way.
D Approve the low bid by Mr. Asphalt for $69,610 to mill and repave the parking lot at Roberts
Park.
E. Approve the Elevated Water Tower Tank Cleaning project to H20 Tower’s, LLC in the amount of
$7,750.00.
F. Approve the low bid from Boss Business Solutions in the amount of $12,000.00 for the purchase
of a multifunction copier for the Municipal Building.
G. Approve Resolution 21-19 an amendment to Thomas Township 401(a) plan to include the vesting
terms to align with the POAM Union contract approved in April of 2021.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW L. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None
12. Adjournment
L It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Brosofski to approve the consent agenda as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.

A.
B.

Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 08/02/2021.
Expenditures consisting of:

Clearing Fund $303.16
General Fund 234,180.83
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 13,102.08
Fire Apparatus 676.13
Public Safety-Police Department 26,767.51
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 349.04
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 158,878.82
Water Fund 296,569.65
Municipal Refuse 64,561.88
Tax 799,490.81

Receive and accept the resignation of Colette Eigner from the Parks and
Recreation Department.

Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring of Nicole
Schulte for the part-time, probationary clerical/receptionist position for the Parks
and Recreation Department.

Approve the Township Supervisor’s recommendation for the reappointment of
Bill Bailey to the Compensation Commission for a term of 9/30/3021-9/30/2026.
Approve the proposed increase of the per diem pay rate for the Planning
Commission and appointed Boards.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments






Thomas Township Board Meeting September 2021

Page 3 of 4
A.
7.

8.

None.

Public Hearing

A.

None.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 21-16 to
petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to establish and construct
Winchester Farms #2 Drain.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brososfki, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, Witt, Weise

Absent: Monahan

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 21-17 to
petition Saginaw County Public Works Commission to establish and construct
Winchester Farms #3 Drain.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brososfki, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, Witt

Absent: Monahan

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Witt seconded by DeLine to approve Resolution 21-18, the
MDOT Annual Permit for miscellaneous operations within State trunkline right of
way.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Witt, Weise, Brososfki, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine

Absent: Monahan

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Brosostki, seconded by Sommers to approve the low bid by Mr.
Asphalt for $69,610.00 to mill and repave the parking lot at Roberts Park. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the Elevated Water
Tower Tank Cleaning project to H20 Tower’s, LLC in the amount of $7,750.00.
Motion carried unanimously

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Witt to approve the low bid from Boss
Business Solutions in the amount of $12,000.00 for the purchase of a
multifunction copier for the Municipal Building. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 21-19, an
amendment to Thomas Township 401(a) plan to include the vesting terms to align
with the POAM Union contract approved in April of 2021.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Witt, Weise, Brososfki, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine

Absent: Monahan
Nays: None
Abstain: None






Thomas Township Board Meeting September 2021
Page 4 of 4

10.

11.

12.

Resolution was adopted.

Report of Officers and Staft:

Cawe

A m

o Q

R

.

Supervisor’s Report — None.

Clerk’s Report — None.

Treasurer’s Report - None.

Manager’s Report —Albert Presley, Police Officer; Karen Hitz, Receptionist, and
Kito Sharper, DPW Laborer were introduced to the Board as new employees.
Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report. Director Hopper reported that Trevor Schultz
and Tyler Branch received their S-1 Certification.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins invited everyone to
attend the Annual Fire Department Open House to be held on September 29,
2021, at 355 North Miller Road from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Receive and file the Police Department Report.

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

Board Member Reports — None.

Executive Session:
A.
It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m.

Motion carried unanimously.

None

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $5,933.56. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $4,298,422.11 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund ......... casusasismvansiasaiinmmie 3,331.36
General Fund.........couviivieceieicceiee e 190,391.71
Christopher Thompson Funds.................coeunen.... 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department............c.c........... 11,528.52
Fire Apparatus ..........occeiivieiecrieninn s, 1,800.52
Public Safety - Police Department........................ 18,729.95
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 3,381.10
Road Revolving Fund........ccccocvrieivniiieeeren, 0.00
SeWer FUND .....eveviiiieeecec e 19,377.95
Water FUN ....ooviiiiiieceeccirceee s 350,945.39
Municipal Refuse .........cccveivevininerenresciiiciinn 71,192.22
T X i s o A e 4 AT A s e AR A PP RONE 3,627,743.39

As shown on checks #64521-64675



HONYINSNI TY.LNEQ

5Z9%9 9L 6€T HOTHAYd TZ0Z ¥IACLDO0 TYINZA ¥ITAQ 00Z 9TL-ZLTI-TOT
TH6%9 9L 6€T HOIWNANd 1202 YHINALIAS TINAA YITEG HAONTINSNI TYLNAA 0DZ 9TL-ZLT-T0T
SGSH9 0L 6L asav¥/ALITZdYSIA/IAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYK 00T 9TL-ZLT-T0T
ZE6H9 €T°6T NOISIA/HITYIH O dTHIHS HNTd SSO¥D INTL AITT/9YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA ONT 9TL-ZLI-TOT
ZESH9 GLT0T8'T NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTAIHS ENTd SSO¥D HNTd HONYINSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-ZLT-TOT
AATITILSINTHAY-MAOVNYW z,LT 3d2qd

8T°0ST‘C AAIIVISIOAT-Q¥Y0ed 10T 3deg 04 Te3OofL
ZL9%9 05°8¢£6 M S - 120Z ISN9NY - SOAS TYNOISSHIOHUSE od OHX 3 OHX SNOENYITIACSIW 000°9S6-T0T~TOT
07979 87 16T SIW qI¥0d/SEDILON 0I~d0d/LIAYAIIIY dno¥s VIAIW FAITH SHEOIION TYDHAT 000°006-T0T-T0T
8GSF9 037002 2Z/08/90-12/10/L0 - SHNA JIHSYHIWIN ADVIT TYdIDINAW NYOIHIIN AN 3 JdIHSIHIWNAN 000" %08-T0T-T0T
G9GH9 027028 SHOIAYAS T¥OAT SANVEE OLID SADIANES TYOAT 000°Z08-T0OT-TO0T
FAIIYISIOAT-advod 10T 3dsq

L2°8z2'¢ 000 adsg I04 R30I
F19%9 0N 09 T# FAHLIOY - TYINAI NOITIAYA ANLAFEE NONSYD NOANYId TYINEY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-10T
16579 00" 06 GITTIONYD - YIID0S TIVd 1202 - ANDLIFY ISYD I¥¥EL ¥ADD0S SHAI ATID0Ed €97°0%9-000-T0T
26679 0N 0s AITTADNYD - ¥ID00S TIVd 1202 - dINQIET AWOTE YSHIAL ¥AID0S SARA WIIDOMd €9L°0%9-000-10T
3L5%9 0n-00T AITTIONYD - ¥FOD0S TI¥d 1Z0Z - aNAIFT MEYAL ATIVS MEJ)0S SHAI WYHO0Ud €9£°0%¥9-000-T0T
ZGG%9 0006 AITTAONED - ¥FOD0S TI¥d 1207 - aNAIFd FANd TTIIOD ¥ADD0S SHAI WYIH0dd €9L°0%9-000-T0T
SPSF9 0D 65 QITTIIONYD - ¥3D00S TIVd TZCZ -~ aANQIFy ATNNNG YIITNNID ¥ED00S SHAEA WYI90¥d £9L°0%¥9-000-T0T
27559 0D"0FT AITTADNYD - ¥IDO0S TIV¥I TZCZ - aANQAFA JHTYH ANVIA ¥I000S SHAd WZ¥204dd €9L°0%9-000-T0T
€579 00°00T AATTADNYD - ¥IOI0S TTI¥A TZCZ - aNNATd NYWHOVAT SI¥HO ¥ADD0S SHAI WZE90dd €9L°0%9-000-T0T
€679 00°0§ 9 HL8BHIL - ¥dDD0S TI¥d 1202 — ANNIFd ZAAAYS I¥EHD ¥EOD0S SHAd WYY904dd €9L°0%9-000-T0T
FEGH9 00°6§ QITTIONYD - ¥ADD0S TTvWd TZ0Z - ANQIEY SNIHATLS NYI¥d MA000S SHHEA W¥¥20dd £€9L°0%9-000-T0T
52579 00°Gq QEATTEDNYD - ¥IOD0S TIVd 120C - aNAANd YAONVHIZEE AWT YHE000S SHHEd NYIo0dd €GL°079-000-T0T
32579 00°00T AETTIDNYD - ¥HADD0S TTI¥d 1202 - ANAAEA ANYTIFHLAOS YANYWT UE000S SHEA NY¥o0dd €%L°0%9-000-T0T
125%9 00°GS DIMI dI¥d - ¥ID00S TT¥d T20Z - ANNdTd —n¥yd YaANYWY ¥ADD0S SHLI NYID0dd €51°0%9-000-T0T
92679 00°GS AITIIONYD - FADD0S TTI¥Wd 1Z0Z - dNNAFEI UYZYIVS ¥SITY ¥EOD0S SHELI NYIS0¥d €547 079-000-T0T
AT 2] 00706 AITTIONYD - ¥dIDD0S TI¥d 1202 - ANNIEY HAOYIID NOUVY gAOD0S SHALI WMoodd €S4°0¥9-000-T0T
L9732 00796 0Z dEEWILIIS SI0T 8Z SONISSOMD SYWOHIL YHYASYHIEL XALNGOD MYNIOVS SAHd TWOH dTIHOW 00C"6F7-000-T0T
£L9%2 00" %70F% 1207 YIINIIATS SIOT Z0Z AV SI¥MY ITINSYANL AINLOO MUNIOVS SAEA FWOH JTICOW 00C*657-000-T0T
£L9%2 00°09¢ 1207 ¥EIWILAIS SIOT 08T dOOMIDAH YAINSYAIL ALNLOD MUYNIOYS SAHA HWOH ITIEOW 0C0"6%%-000-T0T
NG9¥I 00°%T 0Z dEGWALAAS SI0T 8Z SONISSOMD SYWOHI dHYNSYIYL XAINLOD MYNIODVS SHHA JWOH FTITOW 000" 6F7%-000-T0T
NG9¥ 00°TO0T 12027 9I9HALIES SIOT 20Z AWM SIYY YHEASYHEIL AINLOD MYNIDYS SA%d FWOH HATISOW 0C0*6PF-000-TOT
0G9%9 00°06 1202 YIGRALIAS SIOT 08T AOOMIDAET YTINSYHANI AINLOOD MUNIOVS SAEI TWOH HATIGSON 0CO0*67%-000-T0T
385%2 S6° %G SAXYL 0207 YALNIM - SIJI N¥DIHDIW A0 FIVLS S¥Ed ©,Tdd SANNd YIHIO O HNd 0CO*LTIZ-000-T0T
SZ9%2 8G°LZE WAIWAEd 1202 93dOLd0 TYINHEA YITHEd NI HITVEH FTIYAIHOEE SINACIOVY 9TL*0%0-000-T0T
1845 £] 0G"€TT WAINTYd 1207 SIgNALARS TEINAd YITHA NI HITYIH TTIYAIEOTY SINNCIOY 9TL"0P0-000-T0T
ZESTD 86°6Z¢ NOISIA/HITYEH C JTATHS ENTd SSO¥D HNTL NI HITVEH FTIYAIEDEM SINACIOY 9TL"0¥0-000-T0T
TESHD 9.L°9¢ FONVIASNI HITYEH C QTITHS HATd SSO¥D =NTd NI HITYEH FTIYAIEDEY SINACIOY 9TL"0%0-000-T0T
92972 00°09T ¥ 9IAIE S - SAEEM SNOIXON ONIAYDSANYT SIF0d SNCIIVIOIA AddM SL0°0F0-000-T0T
CHSEI 00°09T ONITIYdS 000T - SAIAAM SNOIXON ONIJVOSANYT $I90d SNCIIVTIOZA Qddm mho.owo-000|MOH
000 3adeqg
aNNd SNIIVIAJ0 TVIENED T0T Pung

9g- Tee’e dNAd SNIYYATO 00T Pung Iod Te3od

9¢-1ge’e 000 3deC 04 TB3IOL
Z66%2 06°2¢ NOISIA/HLTYAH C QTIIHS ANTI SSOMD HNTd X7d-CD SNI HITYEH ~9¥¥9IT LTL TEZ-000-00T
TESHD 99°L6L'2Z NOISIA/HLTYEH C QTAIHS ENTd SSO¥D dANTL SNI-CO NOINAN S49/29 Ol 3na 9TL T€Z-000-00T
985%3 007002 NOTAN/SEMOLD XENLIA/SAYYNIN/NZWNY,/ I9ITO MNYE TIVLS SEADYYHD INOHd FTIFSOH GLS TE€2-000-00T
98679 0z 10¢ HOTEN/SEMOD AENLIA/ SAIYNIR/NZHY/IFATO MNYE HIVLS AXYI ONIQTOHHLIM HIYLS OL dAnd ooo.mmmlooo|mOH
000 3dad
ANAd DONIYVHATD 00T Pung
# o8uD junoury uoT3dTInssg 90TCAUT IOpUSA 088 SUTT 80TOAUT TaquinyN 19

€T/ T

:abeg

MDEHD ddd¥d HdAL

1202/82/60 - TZ0OCT/L0O/60 SUL¥A LS04

AIZITYNT

MDHEHHD - dIvd
nor

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL dCd I¥OddY NOILAOGIMISIA 19 dOIOANT

drysumo], sewoy] :d4d

HIdIHa :498N

Wd 8Z:F0 TZ0c/8¢/60



6P 02S’T ONISSHESSY Gz 3deqg Iog Teaol

SPSP9 00°0GL Id0dEd TYSIVIAdY FDIAMES TYSIVYAAY NIAOUD SEDOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000 LT8-2SZ-T0T
Zh9v9 00°09 NVWLTOH - (NOY AYVION NIOY FONVINSNI HIIHIN AW SEITAANS ONIIWIHIO 000°0%L-LSZ-T0T
GGGH9 16°6G a®av¥/AIITIGVSIA/EdIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL~1S2-T0T
GZ9%9 98°¢8 HOIRAEd 1202 940100 TYINId YITAd HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-LSZ-TOT
THSH9 98°€8 WOINAYE TZ0Z YAGHAIIAS TYINZA YITIA HONVMASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-LSZ-TOT
GSGFH9 82 €z asav¥/ALITIGYSIA/HATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW 00T 9TL-L52-TOT
ZESHI 06°6 NOISIA/HITVEH O QTAIHS EATd SSOMD HATY FITT/9YSIA WIIL TY0HS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ-T0T
TESH9 SLTT FONVENSNI HITYIH O QTHIHS FNTd SSOND mATS HATT/IYSIA WEEL I90HS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2G2-T0T
ZESH9 68°T0G NOISIA/HITVYEH O ATAIHS EATd SSO¥D HATd HONVMOSNI HITYHH 000°'9TL-4G2-TOT
ONISSHSSY Gz 3dag

S 0LZ 9T LNAWNIEVAAQ FONUNII-ITIASYAIL £62 3deq Iog Teiol
9L5%9 00" 178’8 TIOY XYL TZ0¢ YAWWNS NOIIVZITYNOH ¥IIASYTIL AINNOD MYNIOVS NOIIVIYdAdd TIO9d XYL 000 0£8-€52-10T
Z09%9 00°000’% - §L ILNIWHIVLIS dS¥D - TYI¥VNIOY 93d0 SSOY SNIMIVM SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000°LTI8-£G62-T0T
96999 TT°LET SEITddNS FDIIIO IDVINVAQY SHATAVIS SHITAANS ONIIVIIIO 000°0PL-E£GZ-TOT
T09%9 00°2G6 OS SSHENISQE/IWOH ® O¥d 6T0Z LAOSOMDIN dnods HOIIL JOIDHA SEITdANS HNILVIEIO 000" 0%L-£G62-T0T
986%9 £p°8¢cT A0 THW/ SEMOE AINIIA/SAYYNIN/ NZWY / IEATO MNVE JIVIS SAITAANS OHNIIVIEIO 000 0%L-£52-T0T
89599 197291 SEITAANS FOIJIO NOILZIOdE0D TTIIND SEITAANS ONIIVIHAO 000°0%L-£62-T0T
995%9 G9°GST SEDAVEANYN O0¥d FOIJI0 SSHYAXH INIYd SEITAdNS ONIIVIFEIO 000°0%.-£6572-T0T
GG5H9 9¢°1¢ A3AY¥/ALITISYSIA/AATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-£S2-T0T
GZ9%9 9T 96T ROIAEYd 120z ¥EF0LO0 TYINAd VITHA HONVENSNI TYINIQ 002" 9TL-£6Z-T0T
7579 91°9ST HOIRAEd 1207 9EgNIIdAS TYINIA ¥ITEA HONWMASNI TYINZA 002 9TL-€GZ-T0T
GGG%9 €LTZT asav¥/XI1ITIgYSIA/ AT T HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-ESZ-TOT
2ESH9 0€"€T NOISIA/HITYEH O JTIIHS ENTd SSOMD =NTd HAIT/GYSIA WHIL I9OHS/NOISTIA 00T°9TL-£52-T0T
TESH9 Ly 2T HONVIASNI HITYEH O JTIIHS ENTd SSO¥D EnTg HAIT/9YSIA WAL ITJOHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-£52-TOT
ZESH9 98°ZES'T NOISIA/HIIVAH O QTIIHS ANTd SSOYD HATd HONVENSNI HITVHH 000°9TL-E£SZ-TOT
LNINLIVdEd HONYNIA-JTIASYENL €6z 1daQ

T6T6LE'T MIFATO Glz 3deq Iod Te30g
T09%9 00°Z<P O0S SSHENISOE/FIWOH 3 O¥d 6T0Z LIOSOUDIN dN0¥D HOEIL ¥OLOFIA SEITdANS ONIIVIEJO 000°0¥L-GTZ-TOT
89679 8¢ 8¢ SEITddNS HOIAJIO NOILVIOdd0D TTIND SHITIANS ONILVIIJO 000" 0%L-GTZ-T10T
99G¥9 0€° 1€ SEOAYEENYN O¥d HDOIAJIO SSAMAXH ININd SEITAANS ONIIWIEAO 000°0¥L-GTZ-10T
GGSH9 10°%T ava¥/ALITIGYSIA/HATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€"9TL-GTZ-T0T
GZ9%9 9L°6€T HOINTEd TZ0Z YE90I00 TYINIA YITAdA HONVENSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-GTZ-T0T
TPSH9 9L 6€T WOIWI¥d 1207 dA9WILAES IYINId YITHA HONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-GTZ-TO0T
[oeyet 1o} 9£°96 a3AY¥/ALITISVSIA/ AT FAIT TYNOILIYN NOSIAYW 9¢€°9g 00T"9TL-GTZ-T0T
TESH9 AR FONVEASNI HITYIH O ATEIHS EATd SSO¥D HEATd HATT/EYSIA WAL TI0HS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-GTZ-TOT
ZESH9 127228 NOISIA/HITVAH O QTIIHS ENTH SSOMD FNTd HONYMASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
MIEATO GT¢ 1deg

86 2Z¢E SNOILOETH T6T 3dead Iod Te3OL
LF9%9 86729 SATTIANS ? SWHOd NOILOATH ONI SWALSAS ONIINIHNA SAITIANS ONIIWIHEIO 000" 0%L-T6T~10T
T09%9 007092 0S SSENISNG/HHOH 3 O¥d 6107 IJIOSOUDIW dn0o¥s HOEL MOIOTEA SEITAANS ONIIVEEIO 000°0%L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOITA T6T 2adeq

60°€19'2 FATIVIISININAYV-YAOYNYH z,T 3ded xod Te3OL
985%9 €€ 1T HOIEW/ SEIMOE AANLIA/STIYNHH/NZWY /9T MNYE JIVIS ONINIVIL 3 NOIIV¥DNAX 000°096-ZLT-10T
98679 0% 82 ACIHW/SEMOL KENLId/SAIYNIN/NZWY/ A94TD MNVE FIVIS SNOILYDINAWAOD SSHTHITM 00T°0S8-2LT-10T
T09F9 00°092Z OS SSIENISNd/IWOH ¥ O¥d 6102 LIOSOMDIH dNodd HOWL dOIDIA SHITAdNS ONIIVIZIO0 000" 0¥L-2ZLT-T0T
98G%9 £€6'00T IO IFN/ SIMOL XENLIIA/SAIYNIN/ NZWY / ILATD MNYE ZIVIS SAITAdAS ONILVEAJIO 000°0%L-ZLT-TOT
GG5H9 €erce a3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/FATT HITT TYNOILUN NOSIAYVKW 00£°9TL-ZLTI-10T
IATLVILSININAY-¥IOYNYIK z,T 1deq
ANQd ONIIVEAJO TVHENED T0T Pung
# YoayDn Junoury uoT1dTIOSSQ SDTOAUT JIOPUSA DS3(J SUTT 8DTIOAUT IsqunN 19

ADEHD ¥HAVd :WdAL MOHHD - dIVd
QdZITYNINOL drysumol sewoyy :ga
1¢02/82/60 — T20¢/L0/60 SHIVA ISO4 A¥dIEQ x9S
€1/z :8beg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL Y04 I¥OddY NOILAGINISIA TO FOIOANT Wd 8Z:%0 T20Z/82/60

|
I
.



9G9F9 (z6°1T) $EITAANS IDTAJAO IOVINVAQY SETAVLIS SHITdANS ONIIVIIJO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
979%9 00791 IMSMAZONTT - FIVIJAWYN Odd ADIALO SSTAIXA INIHUd SHITddNS ONILYIIdO 000 0%L-TLE-TOT
T09%9 00°2Eb 0S SSANISNT/FHOH 3 O¥d 6107 LIOSOYOIRW dNOo¥S HOWL YOLOIA SATTIAdNS ONIIVIIIO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
98G¥%9 vETov ACTAN/ SEMOS AENIIA/ SAIYNIN/NZIWY/ I9dTO MNYd HLYLS SEITAANS HNILVYIIO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
G8SH9 01" LS SEITAdNS FDILIQ AOVINYAQY SATAVLIS SAI1ddNS ONIIVIIJO 000 0% L-TLE-TOT
G8GH9 6L°2TT SAITddNS EDIAIO AOYINYAQY SETAVIS SATIAdNS ONILVIIIO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
GGSH9 69°9¢2 asdyv/ALITIEYSIA/IATT HIIT TYNOICYM NOSIAUYW 00€ 9TL-TLE-TOT
GZ9%9 L% LOE WAINZEd 1202 ¥IFOLOC TYINAA YITAA FONVINSNI TYIMAQ 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
TPS¥9 LY LOE WNINFEd T1Z0C HAIWALAAS TYINId ¥ITAd ADONVINSNI TYINAA 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
GGGH9 €1°L6 a»ay/ALITIGVSIA/HATIT HATT TYNOIIYM NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
ZESH9 62°2¢ NOISIA/HITYEH O JTAIHS HN7d $SOYO HANTd FATT/AYSIA WIIL IYCHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
TE€GH9 AARAR HONVINSNI ILTYEH O JTAIHS dHN~d SSOYD dANTd FITT/IYSIA WIIL LMCHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
TESHO T9°6€T1°2 NOISIA/HITYEH © QTJIIHS dN=7d SSO¥D HANTId HONVINSNI HITVIH GO0 9TL-TLE-TOT
INANGOTAARA ASLINOWWOD TLg adea

9T %80T IOIW M¥Vd HOHI SHYVT ILvEdd zgz 1dsa Iod Te20l
LT9%9 28°06G¢ 0 WYHYEO N I6E - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ADYENT SHEWASNOD SETLITILIA COC 026-282-T0T
L2979 vereeL 94 INAWXVYd - FONYNAINIVW NMYT TZ0Z ONIAYISANYT SI40d SHDIAYES dAELOVILNOD C0C 018-282-10T
AOIW AYV¥d HOAL SHEMVT LvddD ¢g8g dsa

06°L9G6°F HALANAD 9.2 3ded Jod TeZof
0LS%9 00°00T INM IETIOL FTEYI40d - QY ¥IATIY N G6E€Z MAS ALIDS,MVYIMOXIVS “d°Y TYINEY LNAWAI00E 00T 0%6-9L2-T0T
LZ9%9 0G"LEG'T 94 INIWAYd - FONYNIINIVW NMYI 120Z ONIdYISANYT SIE0a SADIAYES QELOVEINOD 00T 0T18-9.2-1T0T
78579 00°0£6°2 ONIdAYN SI9/XIYANNOd AYALINID SNAMO *ONI dno¥d ¥dDIdS SADIAYES dALOVIINOD 00T 018-9L2-10T
ZdALINAD 9.2 1ded

€L7zs1’8¢ SANNOED » SNIATING G9Z 3¢eC Iod Te3OL
T09%9 00°860°1¢ YEAYIS O0TNID 08€£Td INVITOYd HdH dnods HOEI YOLZIA A¥IIAC TYLICYD 000°0L6-592-T0T
£19%9 8L £8¥ 1Z/€1/0T-12/¥1/60 - GGCGD - NONYD WILSXS SSANISCT SAQw¥d SININITIOV FONYNALKIVN 000°9€6-592-10T
67979 00°SLZ NISYE NOIINIIHEY - Q¥ WETIIN N MAS ALIDS, MYIMOMIVS ‘€74 FONVNHINIYK/ SAT¥CTT 000°0€£6-G92-T01T
L0979 00°06€ TIVISNI WIAWYD X0d dodd 00 WEYIV NYOTYAWY =0V AONVNIINIVK/ SAIVETT 000°0£6-592-10T
865%9 067265 MUYd ALINQWWOD - FOIAYES NMVT INEO HONISSHOOEd NATEOEL HONVNIINIVIK/ SUI¥E T 000" 0€6-59Z2-10T
86579 007691 YATTIH N 692 — HOIANES NMYT INED HNISSACOEd NEFIOOEL HONVNIINIVK/ SII¥ETd 000°0£6-692-T0T
986%9 G6 €L ACTAN/SIMOT AENLIA/SAIVYNIAN/NZHY,/ ILATO ANV TI¥LS AONVHIINIVK/ S9I¥c T 000°0£6-G92-T0T
9¥GH9 007021 5019 NWAY - FONYNIINIVH/SAIVd®d "ONI  ¥IV 3 OKILYAH MO TONVHNIINIVK/ SII¥dTd 000°0£6-692-T0T
LTI9F9 TE°G620'T ad METIIN N 672 - TII4 ALITILIO 00 ADYENE SYIWNASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
LT9%9 90° 6617 a9 SETIIN N 622 - TII9 ALITILN 00 ADYANE SATWASNOD SAIIITILA 000°026-592-T0T
LTI979 8L°0T ad ZOILVYS (0LZ8 - TIIg9 ALITIIO 0D ADYANE SYARNSNOD SHILITILA 000°0¢6-59¢-T0T
LT9PY 67" 1¢ ad IMZI0T T0T - TTI9 ALITILO 00 AODYANE SHAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-692-T0T
LT9%9 $9°6¢C ag SOILVED 6069 - TIId ALITILIN 00 Z9YENE SUEWNASNOD SITIITILN 000°026-592-T0T
LT9F9 6% GZ a9 COILVYD €98L - TII9 ALITILO 00 ZODYENE SYEWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-692-T0T
LT9%9 TL°0€ ID YETIIK 6€Z - TTII9 ALITIIO 00 ADYANE SYEWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-692-T0T
£6579 76 68% ad J9ETIIN N 6%¢ - TII9 ALITILIN ¥AIYM dMI SYWCOHL SHILITILIN 000°026-692-T0T
98G%9 T9°THT MOTEW/SEMOS AENLIA/SAIYNIAN/NZWY,/ IMATD MNYE HINIS INOHAITAL 000°068-G9Z-T0T
T25%9 90°8TT AOIAGHES INOHAATHAL IEN €21 000°068-692-10T
3Z9%9 00°006°T VAGNIIIES - ONIMOW NZIATW ONId¥ISAKYT SIS0 SEADIAMES AALOVEINOD 00T 0T8-692-T0T
L29%9 00°62§ 94 INIWAVd - FONYNALINIVA NMYT 1202 ONIJ¥ISANYT SIECd SHOIAYES dALOTILNOD 00T 0T8-592-T0T
Z8G%9 0G°LY ONIAATIHS LNIHND0A SIXEAXT dHAYHS SEDIAMES QILOVEIKOD 00T 0T8-G92-T0T
96979 00°66¢ SAITAdNS FOTALO AOVINVAQY STTAVIS HW WAIWTEd - SHITAANS SNILVEZAO 000" 0%L-592-T0T
T09F9 00°61¢ AJEIIVE INAWIOVIdTA Od¥ dNO¥S HOEIL JOLOHA SAITAANS SNILIYIZdO 000" 0%L-592-T0T
98679 86 91¢ AOTHR/SAMOE AENLIA/SAIYNIN/NZWY/ 94T MKYE FLIVLS SAITddNS SNILY¥dEZdO 000°0%L-G92-T0T
89679 657211 SEITAANS FDILJIO NOIIWIOd¥00 TTIINd SEITdANS SNIIVIZdO 000 0%L-592-T0T
895F9 66°96G SEITAdNS FOIAAO NOIITIOdE0d TIInd SEITdaNS SNILYIEdO 000 0%L-592-T0T
SANNOY¥D ® SNIQIINg 59z adaa
AHAd ONIIYIFdO TYIANZED T0T Pung
e folcling 1unoury uoT3dTIosS(q SO0TOAUTL IOPUSA DS9(J SUTT SOTOAUT JIoquUINN T9

MOHHD ¥HEAYd dHdAL MOWED - dI¥d

adzITYNYNOL diysumo], sewoyr :d9d
1202/82/60 - 1Z32¢/L0/60 SHALYA ISO0d TIAIHEA x2S
£T/€ :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 I190ddd NOILAIIYISIA 1O HEDIOANT Wd 8Z:%0 T1Z0Z/82/60



TLODO

L6°269'F

NI¥N - SOAS ONIYIINIONA/TYIALOALIHOYY TT ‘dRo¥Sd NOISEA LSVOTOM HAYESTId FIALYN *dHI TYIIAVD GLS HL6-9GL-TO0T
69979 08°90L°09 INVED ¥IINAD FEALYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL NOILRIOdH0D LSYOTOM HANASHId TINLYN *dWI TYLIAYD GLG FL6-9GL-TOT
GS9%9 GL6€9'T NANJOTHEAIA YHINTD FTINIYN - dMI SYHOHL *ONI~dNo¥s ¥ddIds IAYASTId FINALYN *dWI TYIIAYD GLS HL6-9GL~TOT
0L9%9 00°09€’T Od - ONYNONE TVINIONNIS/TVINLOILIHOEY TT ‘dNO¥S NOISEA LSYOTOM SINEIOY SINAWAAOYAWI TYLIJYD 0G5S " ¥L6-9GL-T0T
985¥9 pGTGGee’T HOTAW/ SEAMOD AENLIJ/ SAUYNIH/ NZWY/ 19170 MNVE FIVILS SI¥EFOd SINANIAOMAWI TYILIJVD 068" PL6-9GL-T0T
JAMISNOD/NOILIISINDOY XIITIOVWA 95, adaq

06°%50°‘¢ NOIIVALSINIWAY ZS. 3ded Iof Te2101
22979 00°20T STYIISAHd HIAOTAWH TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAQD STYDISAHd INEWAOTIWNA 000°9€8-2SL-T0T
T09%9 00°269 0S SSHENISNEG/HWOH 3 O¥d 6102 IJIOSO¥DIN dno¥s HOWIL MOIOIA SEITAANS SNILVEIIO 000" 0%L-2GL~T0T
99579 20°L ANYN/OTTIH/EOAVE  Odd HEDIAIO SSHNAXE INIMNA SHITAdNS ONIIVIIIO 000°0%L-2SL-TOT
€EGTY €6°LE 12/92/60-12/L2/80 - ITTOE - YWNEDIOXM WAISXS SSANISNL Sidvdd SHITAANS SNILVIHdO 000°0FL-2GL-TOT
GGGH9 9L°82Z a3ay¥/ALITIGVSIA/FIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-2GL-TOT
GZ9%9 06°8LT WOINAYd 1202 ¥EIOLO0 TYINId VITAd TONVINSNI TYINIA 002" 9TL-2GL-T0T
TFSHo 06°8LT HAIRAYd 1207 JHINALIIS TYINId VITHA AONVINSNI TYINIA 002 9TL~-ZSL-T0T
GG5P9 62°€0T a’3a¥/ALITIYSIA/TATT FAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYNW 00T'9TL-2GSL-T0T
ZE5H9 62" LT NOISIA/HLTYEH O JTHIHS EQTd SSO¥D =NTd HATT/9YSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2SL-10T
ZESH9 T7°80L'T NOISIA/HLTVYEH O QTIIHS ENTd SSO¥D ANTI FONVENSNI HITYHEH 000°9TL-26L-TOT
NOIIVIISINIWAY ZGL 2dsa

00°00S'TT SNYY90¥d a¥0od 06y 3dsg Tod Te207
21979 00° 0056 ONIHOLYd IOH WOD Q¥0d AINNOD IO Qd¥0od HONVNALNIVH/ SIIVdTT 000°0£6-0S%-TOT
1979 00°000°Z TOMINOD 1Snd - ANT¥E WOO dvod XINQOD A0 a¥vod HONYNILNIVH/ SIIVdEd 000" 0£6-057-T0T
SWYYD0dd a¥od 06y adeq

08°L1970T ONIIHDIT IAFYLS 8%y 3deg 104 Te3ol
LT9%9 8 €61’ ad IH9TT d¥T 6098F - TII9 XIITIIN 00 ADYENT SYEWASNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-8%%-10T
LTI9%9 9% 90T'% SIHOIT IAAYLS - TTII9 ALITILO 00 X99ENT SUAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-8%7-T0T
6ESH9 29°9LT'T Qd IHDIT QAT 6098F - TIId XIITILN 0D Z9¥EANT SYANASNOD SEILITILN 000°026~8F7-10T
6£579 PZUIRT'Y SIHDIT LAFYLS - TTIIE AIITIIN 00 ADYINT SHEWASNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-8¥%-T10T
ONIIHOIT IAEMIS 8%y 2deq

00°869°¢2 SIA0D NOILDAMISNOD TZy 3dsd Iod Telol
87GH9 667622 SMOOE HA0D SNIATING DNNOD HAOD TYNOIIYNMIINT ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAH 000°096-12ZF-T0T
986%9 GL 9T HOTHW/ SAMOS XANLIA/ STIYNTN/NZWY/AMATD MNVE EIVIS SNOTIIVOINANHOD SSHTIMIM 00T°068-TZ¥-T0T
T09%9 00°269 0OS SSANISNG/HIWOH 3 O¥d 6T0Z IJOSOMOIN dNo¥d HOHEL YOLOIA SHITAdNS HNILVIEJIO 000" 0¥L-TZV-TOT
GGGY9 8E €T a3dy¥/ALITIGVSIA/FAIT FATT TYNOILUN NOSIQYNW 00€°9TL-TZF-T0T
GZ9%9 TLTL9T HOIRTEd TZ0Z ¥Id0ID0 TYINId ¥I1THd FONWVIASNI TYINAA 002 9TL-TZF-T0T
T#S%9 TL™L9T WOINIEd 1207 YAIWALIES TYINId VITHd AONYINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-TZV-T0T
GSGP9 zz 6b a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL-TZH-T0T
TESH9 96°9T NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTAIHS FNTd SS0¥YD INTH HATT/IYSIA REAL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF-T0T
TESH9 67" ¢ FONVINSNI HITVEH O JTIIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTd HATT/GYSIA WIIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF-TOT
2ES%9 €8°0%€’T NOISIA/HLTIYIH O QTHIHS HENTd SSOYD ANTL HAONVINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-TZF-TOT
SEJOD NOIIDNYISNOD Tz 3dsa

08°29¢’s INERJOTAARA XLINQWHOD TLE 3deg Iod Te3ol
£09%9 G 0¢€ TANT TESAIA/SYD ONI XIM TINAd TASEIA ¥ S¥O 00T"8€6-TLE-TOT
0F9¥%9 00°08S OIWN QYY0d/SADILION OITdNd/LIAVATIIY dno¥s YIAEW FAITH SADIION T¥OAT 000°006-TLE-TOT
98G%9 91" 0F ACTAW/ SAMOS XANLId/SAYYNAN/ NZWY/ I9ITO MNVE TIVIS SNOTILYOINAWHOD SSHTANIM 00T 068-TLE-TOT
22979 00°20T STYDISAHd AAXOTAWI TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHA INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
26579 00°68 AFd WWOD - SHENA 4IHSYEEWAW TZ0Z SSANISNE dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SANA 3 JIHSYIINIW 000" %08-TLE-TOT
G96%9 00°096 SEDIANAS T¥OET IANVIE OLILO SADIAMES TYOIT 000°208-TLE-TOT
INAROTEAAA ALINAWWOD TLE 3daqg
aNAd ONILVIAJO TYEENID 10T pung
# 3o2UYD JUNOURY uoT3dTIdS9Q 9DT0AUT IOPUSA 088 SUTT S0TOAUT ISqUINN T9

€T/¥ robeg

ADHHD ¥ddV¥d :UdXL MDOHHD - dIVd

120¢/82/60 - T¢0Z/L0/60 SALYA 1SOd

qdz ITYNINoL

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 Ld0dHEY NOILNIIYLISIA TOD HEOIOANI

drysumog, sewoy], :dd

H4a1da -assn

Nd 82:%0 120Z/82/60



98679
GLSH9

TSSP9
15979
TSGF9
TSGP9
€09F9
G6GP9
T€9%9
02979
L6GP9
58G¥9
38G¥%9
59679
L7S¥9
LT9%9
L1979
LTI9¥%9
L1979
L1979
L1979
L1979
£6SF9
£6579
€6579
6E€G9F9
6E579
6E£GF2
6E£GP9
286579
986%9
L2979

98579

S99%9

T8GF9

98GS%9

€8°0€¢C
00°000°T

S6°0LS’0T

98" LT
PP TL
00°00F%
00°00T
067066
00°0¢
6£°080°T
00°s¢L
00°0¢
88°8LC
66°88¢
00 EEP
00-oct
80" L8
29 T61
€T 9%
60°66
SSTLLT
19°¢8
0576
00 €2
c0°807%
€87 LY
ZETCL
c970L
T€T €92
0€°S6
8G°L8
€8°LCT
00°G2L'¥

G876¢€

S876¢

00°0¢

00°0¢

887896

887896

86°GFkC

86°GF¢C

90°GGL 69

ALTHW/ SIMOL AINLIJ/STIYNIN, NZWY/ATATO
¥d HHL NI FIAOW - TYINHI NIFEIYDS HIACK

ANVL HI9IS
S¥YVYd AINIOD MUNIODYS

HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIWIHEO 0L, 3ded 104 TeIOL

TLNT IATIOL 4TIYLI0d
TING LITIOL FIIVIYOd
TING IHTIOL HTdYLYO0d
TLNI LATIOL dTdYLd0d
TaNd TASHEIA/SYD
YAHATIS AAHHD - EYIL - ¥YIV4dEY HTOIHEA
HONUYNILNIVI/ SEI¥dEd
H-DVSHPECHZ000000IN ~ HSYHAT/SINTI ANVT
OSIW ¥ ¥Od¥T - SMYV¥d - L66 HIHEA NHOL
LSHANIT/¥INENOLS/TIOSdOL/SHTEddd HOVHE
APTHW/SEMOE AENIId/SQIVNIWN/NZWY/AIATD
Nav¥d IONIACWAT 3 ATOD OSIA - HIFIONOT
DNIYOLINOW WIVTIV dVTIDING M¥¥d HAMHIFTOT
ad 949ATd S Q0L - TII9 ALITILA

ad JIATTIW S §5% - TIId ALITILA

IS NODVd GSL - TIId ALITILN

ad AdddT 00¢€ - TII9 ALITILA

T00d - 04 XaadT 00F — TTI9 ALITILO

¥ xd4dT 00% -~ TIId ALITILO

Jd LOILVID GE€G6 - TIIE ALITILIN

@d LOIL¥ED GES6 - TIId ALITILA

@I XdadT 00€ - TIIE ALITILN

HI¥E - dd SATAIHS STZ8 - TTI9 ALITILA
Jd d3TTIW § S09 - TII9 XIITILIN

Jd IOILIVED 0999 - TIIg9 ALITILA

ILHOIT %1 dd AAQAT 00¢ -~ TII9 ALITIIN
IHOIT PT LS NOODVYd GGL - TIId ALITILA
HLTHAN/ SAMOY AANLId/STIUNIN/NZWY/IATO
AL THW/SEIMOE XINLId/SAQIYNEN/NZWNY/IATD
O# INHWAYVd - HONUNIINIVIW NMVT TZ0Z

9T/80-T1Z/C1/80
91/80-T¢/21/80
TT/80-T¢/GT/LO
T1/80-1¢/ST/LO

ONI LOdS-JHLI-NO-HINKOL
ONI ILOdS-3JHL-NO-HINKOL
ONI LOdS-3FHL-NO-HINHOL
ONI 10dS-dHL-NO-JINHOL

ONI XEM

NI ILSHMHLYON JIIL NALLOL

LOdEd HKOH

00 ADYANI SYHWASHNOD
INERAINOT XINAOD-IUL
ONI ZSEN0 INOLS
JNVE dIVLS

"ONI  XIW AQYEY d9%4
ONI ALIdNDIS JOMOH
0D ADYENA SYAWNSNOD
00 ADYENA SYHWASMOD
00 ADYENE SYHAWNNSMOD
0D ADYENH SIAWASNOD
00 ADYENE SYIWASNOD
0D ADYENE SYHHNSNOD
0D ADYENE SYINNSNOD
dILYM dMI SYNCHL
dHLYM dML SYWCHL
dEIYM dML SYWCHL

00 ADYANE SYHHWNSNOD
0D ADYMENE SYHANASKOD
0D ADJENE SYIWASKOD
0D ADYENY SIHWNSKOD
JNYE HIVIS

JNYE HIVLS
ONI¥OSANYT $I490d

TIYIATTION 69L 31ded Iod TejIOL

ALTAN/ SAMOT AANLIA/ STIYNIAW/ NZIWY /244 TD

JANYE JI¥LS

TIYELI0S ITNa¥ 69/ 3ded I0d Te3ol

S¥I¥d - SHIHAOYI TIVILIOS LINd¥Y

SITATA JADD0S/SINTIAAH - INIVd

ALILE3d JOHY B3 SMYVY4 Ll

MHADID0S €94 3deQ I0d Te3Of

SWEITIIMN-NIMIHHS

SHYID0dd WIMS T9L. 3ded Iod Te3of

EICTHN/SEMOY XENLIJ/SAYYNIW/NZWY/I9dTO

YNV WIYLS

DNMLSNOD/NOILISINOOVY ALITIOVA 9G¢ 3de@ 104 Te30L

SHITdINS DONIIYIIJO
SAITddNS ONILVIAJO

TYINAT LITIOL HTIYLIO0d
TZILNAY LETIOL dTI¥LH0d
TYLNAIY LATIOL HdTIYLEIO0d
TYILNAY LHETIOL HIEY.Ld0d

THNA TISAIT 3 SY¥D
HSHAdXH HTOIHHA
HONYNILNIVH/ S IvdEd
HONYNIONIVH/ SHIvdad
HONYNAINIEW/ SYI¥dEd
HONYNILNIVH/ SYIVd =y
HAONYNILNIYH/ S9Ivddd
HONYNILNIVW/S9Ivddd
AINYNALNIVIH/ S9IVdHd
SEILITILIN

SHILITILIN

SEILITILN

SUILITILA

SHILITILN

SHILITILN

SHILITILN

SHILITIIN

SHILITILN

SEILITILA

SHILITILIN

SHILITILA

SHILITILIN

SHILITILIN

SNCILYOINNWNOD SSHTH=IM

INOHJETHL
SHDIAYES JALOVIINOD

000" 0FPL-PLL-TOT
000" 0FPL-FLL-TOT

SINEAT TYIDAAS vLL 3daqg

000°0%6-0LL-TOT
000°0F6-0LL-TOT
000°076-0LL-TOT
000°0%6-0LL-TOT
001" 8£6-0LL-TOT
000°8£6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-TOT
0007 0€6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-TOT
000°0€6-0LL-T0T
000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°0¢6-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-T0T
000°026-0LL-TOT
00070C6-0LL-TO0T
000°0C6-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
000°026-0LL-TOT
00070C6-0LL-TOT
00T°068-0LL-TOT
0007368-0LL-TOT
000" 0T8-0LL-TOT

HONUNIINIVH 3 SNOIIWIHEAO OLL 3d3d

SHITddNS ODNILVIAdO

SHITddNS DNIIVIAdO

SHITddNS DNILYIHdO

HONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdHT

000" 0¥L-69L-T0T
TIVIAATION 69,4 3ded

000" DFPL-G9L-TOT

TI¥ELACS LTI0dY¥ 9/, 21daa

000" 0%L-€9L-T0T
¥E000S £9L 3deqd

000" DE6-T9L-TO0T

SWYI9Ccdd WIMS T9. 2dsa

ONYILSNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOWA 96, 1deq
aNNd DNIILVIEJO TVIENID T0T pung

# 3o9UDd

Junoury

€1/6  :obed

UoT3dTIOSDQg SDTOAUTL

Iopusp

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI d04 Id0ddd NOILNGIYISId TO HOIOANI

MOEHD ¥dd¥d :dJAL MOHHD - dIV4d
adzZITYNINOL
120¢/82/60 - 120¢/L0/60 SILYA LS04

DS®( SUTT 2DTOAUT

TequmN IO

dTysumo] se'woyl, :49d

J9dIHEq :x98N)

Wd 82:%0 TZ20Z/8Z/60



LT9%9 9Z°89¢ ¥ad SATIIHS G128 - TII9 XIITIIN 0D XOD¥ENA SYAWNSNOD SHTILITILIN 000°026-000-50¢
£65%9 65°68 ¥ SATHAIHS GT28 - TII9 ALITIIN YALYM dML SYWOHI SHILITILO 000°026-000-602
€659 LG5°89¢C a4 YATTIN SS€ - TIIE XLITILIN MALVM dMI SVYWOHL SAIIITILIN 000°026-000-502
65679 10762 Q¥ NI¥IS 6098% — TIIE XIITILN 00 X9¥ANT SYFWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-000-50¢2
985¥9 €L FGT ACTIW/ SAMOLD AENLIJ/ SAIYNAN/ NZWY/ I9ATD MNYE JIVIS SNOTIYOINAWWOD SSHETAMIM 00T 0S8-000-502Z
986%9 861G I0IAN/SEMOY XAANLIA/ STIYNIN/NZWY/IHATD MNYE FIVLS ANOHITHL 000°0S$8-000~G02
125%9 S0°8TT AOIAMAS ANOHAETAL IAN"€ZT 000°068-000-50Z
0FSH9 GG G606 STYOISAHd HAAOTINA TYNOTILYANDD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INAWAOTIWH 000°9€£8-000-502
L2979 L9° 166G 94 INIWAYA - HONYNIINIVN NMYT TZ0Z ONIJVISANYT SI90d SADIAMAS AALOVILNOD 00T 0T8-000-60C
986%9 ZT vLE ACIEN/SAMOE AANLIA/STIYNIAN/NZWY/ALITD MNYE JIVIS SEDIA¥AS ALOVIINOD 00T°0T8-000-602
z85%9 06722 ONIQAHYHS ILNIWNADOA SIMHIdXHE JAYHS SHITAMAS JEILOVILINOD 00T°0T8-000-50Z
8€9%9 00°F0€ TASNNOD ¥OAYT ILINHDS » NOSYELIVA dNSYRW SHOIAYES TYOFAT 000°208-000-502
SH9F9 0L°S9 FIId - SWIOJINA HALLIILAO XIAAVS XINAOHJ SHEOA INN 000°2¥L-000~-S02Z
T09%9 0072121 OS SSHENISNE/HHOH 3 O¥d 6102 IIOSOYDIN dno¥s HOHI YOLOEA SEITAANS ONILVYEJO 000° 0¥ L-000-502
985%9 00°8T¢ ALIHN/ SAMOE AANLIA/ STIYNIN/ NZWY/ILATD MNVE HIVLS SHITAANS ONIIVIFAJO 000° 0¥ L-000-502
G8S¥9 0" LT SAITddNS FDILI0 AOYINVAQY STTAVIS SHITIJNS ONILYIHJO 000°0%L-000-502
996%9 00°80T FITL - SIMOATE NAY SWE O¥d HOIJZIO SSHE¥AXT ININd SATTAANS ONIIVIAJO 000 0%L-000-502Z
[e{efey Lo} v0°0¢ a3dy¥/ALITIEVSIA/HEAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-000-502
52979 LT 8VT HOTAENd 1Z0Z 9EF0I00 TYINEd VITHA IONVINSNT TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-000-502
TvSH9 LT 8VT HOINTId 120 YAGWAIIAS TYINAd VITEA HONVINSNI TVLINAQ 00Z°9TL-000-S0¢2
GGSP9 9€°90T a3d¥/ALITIOVSIA/3AIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T'9TL-000~S0Z
ZESH9 12°¢2 NOISIA/HITYHH O ATAIHS HNTd SSOID HATd HATIT/Y¥SIA WNHAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-60Z
ZESH9 8G°8%8'T NOISIA/HIIVAH O QTIIHS HATE SSOMD FATH AONVINSNI HITYHIH 000°9TL-000-602Z
000 3deq
INININYARA FNII-AITIVS DIT9Nd S0z pung

TL T6E°06T aNnd SNILVYEd0 TYIENAD 10T Pund Iog Te30]

0c6LE‘T NIVYL 9L, 3ded x04 TeIOL
T£9%9 GO"T9T FONYNALNIVIN/ SEIVATY 10d"ad FWOH A¥IINO TVLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
£09%9 Al e TANd TASAIA/SYO ONI XIM TANAd TASAIA 3 SYO 00T 8E€6-9LL-TOT
ZS9%9 987¢€T SM¥VYd - NIVYI - dWYT MOIYAINI JWOd dINDE 3 3Ivdd DIAIINTIOS HONVNZINIVW/ SHIVATY 000°0€£6-9LL-T0T
ZG9%9 €759 SMYYd - NIVEL - IHOIT AA0¥LS d@¥ dIN0d ¥ ¥¥vdd OIAIINIAIOS AONENALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
£E9%9 00°00€ SMYYd - NIVEL - STHOLIMS AvOdI1Ivd bATIL SAWNEL HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVITT 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
T€9%9 7981 HONYNHLNIV/ SUIVdTT 10d3d THOH HONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTI 000 0£6-9LL-T0T
82979 00°62¢€ SM¥Vd - NIVYL - MNYI S¥9 qTdIM ONIATEM § NOA HONYNALINIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
2979 8€£79¢¢ SY¥Yd - NIVYL - SONIUYHEL 0INY S TEFHOYIS ATYA AONYNALNIYW/ S9IVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
80979 TL"LZY SMYYd - SIMYd NIVYL ‘ANVAWOD TTEHOSYEH NYTIY AONYNILNIVH/ S9IvdHT 000" 0£6-9LL-T0T
98679 00°8¢ AOTHEN/SAMOE XAANLIA/ STIYNEW/ NZWY/ ITATO MNYE JIVLS AONYNZLNIVH/ SYIVdHET 000°0£6-9LL-T0T
085¥9 €T %1 NIYIL - LI¥ INAOW ¥ALIVAY dINOE 3 AIvId OIATINAIDS AONYNALNIYH/ S9IVaTT 000°0E€6-9LL-TO0T
79679 9L7%0S HONUNAINIVH NIVIL/ITOIHIA SIMY¥d OLNY YdYN AONYNILNIVI/ SO IVdTT 000°0E6-9LL-T0T
NIVl 9L, adeq

0€°9T10°T dW¥D X¥d GLL 3deg Iod TRIOL
LS9%9 00°L¥2Z €1/80 3 90/80 - SAI¥L dWYD A¥A ¥ISIA TOOHOS XETIVA NYMS SdT¥I aTdId 000" TE8-GLL-TOT
98G6%9 05°80§ A0 THW/ SAMOE AENLIA/ STIYNER/ NZWY/ I9ATO MNYE HIYLS SATEL QTAIA 000" TE8-SLL-TOT
€LS¥9 06" 10T dIdL dWYD A¥A IYHIZOT 00Z S,NAJATIHD MYNIOVS SAT¥I ATHId 000" 1E€8-GLL-TOT
986¥9 92°80T HOTEN/SIMOE XANLIA/ SAIYNIN/ NZWY/ ITITO MNVE FIVIS SHITAANS SONILYIEd0 000" 0% L-GLL-TOT
6LG%9 v0° 1S SM¥Yd - SMOUNS dW¥D NVd ANOYHONAS/ANTD S,WYS SATTAANS ONIIVIFIO 000" 0% L-GLL-TOT
dW¥D Xv¥a L. adsg

LE°29C'T SINZAH TYIDEAS PLL 3deQ Iod TeEIOL
66579 pSTTE NOSYHS SIMEONOD ¥OJ EOI  S¥D ALIHEd OHY 3 SMIVd Il SAITAdNS ONIIVIEIO 000" 0% L-¥LL-TOT
SINIAE TVIDEAS L. 3adea
aNnd ONIIVIAJO TVIEANID TO0T pund
# o8UD JUNOuY uoT1dTIOSSQ S90TOAUT JIOPUDA 089 SUTT 9DTOAUT IsqumyN 19

MDHHD ¥EAVYd HdAL MOWHD - dIv¥d
adzITYNINOL dTysumo], seuoyy :dd

£1/9 :obeg

T202/82/60 - 120¢/L0/60 SHLYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dEd NOILADIWISIA 19 HOTOANT

490130 I98n
RNd 8¢:70 T202/82/60



0G69%9 06°6%2C 1Z0Z ISNONY SINTHNSIVEYY HE¥OSYAIL ALNNOD MYNIDVS SHOTAYAS dAIDVELNOD 00T"0T18-000-L02
LT9%9 £€8°02¢C 9% INAWAYd - FONUYNALNIVA NMYT 1202 ONIJV¥OSANYT SI4Ca SHIIAIIES THIDVEINGD 00T°0T8-000-L0C
Z8S¥%9 06§°¢¢ ONIAAHIHS INIRIO0A SIdHdXd qIIHS SADIAYAS dAIOTILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L02
G9G5¥9 00°066 SADIAYES T¥OAT IANVEd OLIO SHOTIA¥AS TIDIT 000" 208-000-L0¢
£v979 00°2T dDITOd - SANYA ONINENOW ANYAWOD WMOIINO HAN SWEOJ IND 000" Z¥L-000-L0C
£¥9F9 58795 FOITOd - SKNOZINN ANYIWOD WMOAINA HAN SIEOA TN 000" Z¥L-000-L0Z
YA ) 00°00€ AOITOd - AYEAMIOOA - INIWISHOEWIEA AATSHAd LdA9TY SO INN 000" Z¥L-000-L02Z
9%9%9 00°99 d0IT0d - SWHMOd EWILIYIAO O¥d EDIAAO SSHYAXY INIVd SAITAANS SNILYIAJO 000 0¥L-000-L0T
<09%9 00°02§ 0S SSANISNG/HACH 3 0d9d 6T0Z LIOSOEDIW dNoY¥9 HOHEL JOILOHA SEITAANS DNILVIIAIO 000" 0FL-000-L02Z
98G%9 887861 ALTIHAN/ SIMOL AANIIA/SAEYNTW/ NZWY /AXATO MNYE HIYIS SAITAdNS DNILVIAIO 000" 0¥L-000-L02
G8SHY F0"LZ SAITAANS HADIALO AOYINYAQY SATIYLS SHITAANS HNIIVIAIO0 000°0vL-000-20Z
995%9 00°6€ Z3TSEId - SAYYD SSANISNE Odd EDIALO SSHIAXH INI¥d SHITddNS SNILYIAdO 000°0%L-000-L0¢2
9T19%9 007002 SIS00 FAVOHLIVAH ANAJTILS FHRIILIRT FANOO¥E FITIYHD INANETAANS SNI HITYAH ANIILHAS 009°9TL-000-L02Z
ST9%9 007002 SLSOD AYYOHLTIVAH QNIJILS EFIILEI YEANO0¥d HITIYHD INANETAdNS SNI HITVEH HIEILHd 009 °9TL-000-40C
GGSH9 0S5 70T a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/EATT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E€°9TL-000~L02
52979 0€°2Z18 HOIRAEd T20Z ¥LCLO0 TYINAQ ¥ITHA AONYIASNI TYINA 00Z°9TL-000-L07
TPSE9 8£°920°T WATRAYd TZ0Z YEIWAIITS TYINAd YITAA AONYENSNT TYINA 00Z°9TL-000-L0Z
GGSH9 09°Zv¢ a»av¥/ALITIEVSIA/AAIT TAIT TYNOILVN NOSIAVW 00T 9TL-000-L02
2ESH9 G686 NOISIA/HITYAH O dTAIHS FONTd SSO¥D HNTd FITT/GYSIA WEEL IHOHS/NOZSIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
TEGH9 76762 HOMYMASNI HITVEH O JTAIHS dnTd $S0d9D =NTd FATT/EYSIA WEAL NMOHS/NOZSIA 00-"9TL-000-L0T
TESHI €T LVE S NOISIA/HITYEH O QTHIHS HATd SSO4D HNTL AONVINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-000-L02
000 1dad
ADITOd-ALAAYS OITENd LOZ PUNd

z6°008°T SNI¥YVYddY WdId 907 Puni I0J TeIorL

z6'008°1 000 1deq 104 TRIOL
GHOT9 22 96GL TIIA - INAWAINOE ALHIVS HALLTALINO AIAIVS XINIOHA AVTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
AN £ €% L88 QTITHSAOVA/M IHWIEH  ALEAYS ANV Jd9Td WIVIY § AYTILOO THLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
AT L) 287961 IXY AYIHIYII ~ ALZAYS ANY FYId WIYIY G AVILAO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-000-902
000 3daa
SNIVIYddY T¥MId 90¢ Puld

26825711 INANINEdId FITA-XIXIYS OITECd S0Z Pung I0d Te3ol

25°8T5'1T 000 3dea I04 TE3IOL
199%9 00" 9%T TITA - SIAWTAH SANYN ZROLSNY ALID-T¥UL ONINIVIL 3 NOILVONdH 000°096-000-502
9869 €8 €29 A0 TIIN/ SAMOE AENLIIA/ SCIYNIR/NZHY/ I4ITO MNYE ALYLS ONINIVIL 3 NOILYDNAH 000°096-000-50¢2
£09%9 €0°€ELS TENd TESEIA/SYD ONI XEM Tdnd TASEIT 3 S¥D 00T*“8£6-000-502
LEIKY 007 GS FIII - TOS - XOd XONM HMIM SOINOYLOATH ¥3H ASNAAXE ATOZHIA 000*8£6-000-502
62979 5281 AII - 7L - HONUNAINIV/SEIVdEd ONI SEOIA¥IS FNIT INOY¥I ASNAAXE ITTOZHIA 000°8£6-000-G0¢
£29%9 CY FG6 TITA - SHITAANS SNILVEEAO ‘SNI¥IYddVY AONIDYHNE ISD ISNIAXE FTOTHEHA 000°8£6-000-50¢C
9579 zZ 8L 12/0€/1T-12/10/60 - OAS HONYNIINIYW INYAWOD MOLVAITH SIIO SONARATIOV HONYNILNEITH 000°9€£6-000-60¢C
T1€9%9 £6°06S FONENALNIYH/ S IEd s 10ddd FHOH Z#Sd FONYNILINZVH 3 SYI¥dTI 002 0£6-000-50¢
295¥9 €8°F HONYNFLNIVA NIVIL/ZTOTHIA SIMYd OLNY ¥d¥N Z#Sd FONYNALNIYW 3 SYIVdEI 002°0£6-000-50¢
096¥9 16°LE F4Id - SHAITAANS SHNILVYIAIO INYAWOD ¥3d¥d ANVIAIW Z#Sd FONYNALNIVH 3 SYIVdHEI 002" 0£6-000-50¢
09G6%9 27°G¢€2Z Y4 - SHAITAAAS HNIITIIIO INVAWOO ddd¥d ANYTIAIW Z#Sd FONYNAINZYW 3 SYITdHd 002 0£6-000-50¢C
98G%9 F1°¥6 AL THW/ SAMOE AENILIA/STIYNIR/NZNY/IddTD MNYE HILYIS T#Sd TONYNALIN-YW 3 SIITITI 00T "0£6-000-50¢C
296%9 81792 TONYNTLNIYH NIVIL/ITOIHHEA SIMY¥d OLNV¥ ¥dV¥N T#Sd FONYNALN-VH 3 SYIVdE™ 00T 0£6-000-50¢C
£99%9 LE"6E ¥a SATATHS 6TZ8 - HOIAYHAS NMYT INZD DNISSEO0Yd NIATUONIL FONYNILNIVH/ SETEdaT 000°0£6-000-S02Z
985¥%9 6L T AOTHN/SIMOE AENLIJ/SAUYNAR/NZWY/I9dTD MNYE TLYLS FONYNISNIVH/ SITEdHT 000°0£6-000-50¢C
LT9%9 16°€0€ JY ¥0IA 0L66 — TIIE XAIITIIN 00 ADYANT SUANOSHOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-50¢
L1979 LL 76¥ a9 ¥ATIIN N GG - T1Id ALITILN 00 ADYANT SUIAHASNOD SEILITIIN ooo.ommloooumON
000 3dad
IRARIGAVIEd TIII-ALAAVS OITENd G0Z Puni
4 yosyun 1UNOWY 1oT3dTIOSSQ SOTOAUT IOPUBA 0s9(Q SUTT 20TIcaul IoquINN 19

MOUHD ¥HEdVYd :dAJAL MOHEHD - dIv¥d
HZITENTIO0L drysumo], sewoyl :dd
1202/82/60 - 120C/L0/60 SHI¥d 1SOd AIATIAd TSN
€T/L tabeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 IdCddd NOILNFGTYISIA 1D HOIOANT Wd 8Z:%0 1202/82/60



60979 00-sz¢ X9vd9IT ~ FONYNAINIVA NMY'T HAONYNAINIVA NMYT 939 HONVYNIINIVH/ SIIVdAS 000°0£6-000-TLC
099%9 0T €L 4a SQTEIHS L0Z28 - TIId ALITILN YALYM dMI SYROHIL SEILITIIN 000°026-000-TLZ
LT9%9 857,28 90 SATIIHS L0Z8 - TIIE AIITILIA 00 ADYENT SYEHASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-000-TLZ
L99%9 00°L8 XEYNEIT - IOVILSOd HOIAYES TYLSOd S "N ONIHSITINd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000°T06-000-TLZ
79979 G6°81 VdTd/ONTHSITINdPINTEd/SHITddNS EDIAA0 HSYD XIIAd X¥VIIIT Il ONIHSITENd 3 ONILINIYd 000°T06-000-TLZ
07979 80°60T XEVEEIT - QALNYM dTHH dNO¥5 YIAIW FAITH ONIHSITINd 3 SNILNIYEd 000°T06-000-TLZ
70979 Z1°8€d WOYILDHAAS/ LIY NOINQ IIQE¥D HdIAdTIM ENOHJATAL 000°058-000-TLZ
86979 00°G8 AIVI9IT - SENG JIHSYEEWEN 1202 SSANISNG dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHNA 3 JTHSYAIWAN 000°%08-000-TLZ
vE9To 6L°69 T - SHYIO0¥d NIWATIHD - INIWISINGWITN dIvavy IANYL SHYEO0¥d SNAIATIHD 000°Z€£L-000-TLC
T19%9 6T°20T SM00d TYNSIA/0IANY ONIHSITINd ANOLSNOVIL SM00g TYASIA/0IANY 002°82L-000-TLC
01979 11" 116 $3009 SITNAY/NIIATIHD YOTAVL 3 ANV 9TTITZTI9E0Z - SYOOd IT1Nd¥ 00T"82L-000-TLZ
0T9%9 6LTLEL S¥M009 SITNAY/NTIATIHD JOTAYL 3 JdAIYL TLZEZTOE0Z - SMO0H SNAIATIHD 000°82L-000-1LC
79979 8T°G V4TI /ONIHSITINd3ININA/SAITdANS FDIAAO HSYO ALIAd XUVEIIT Il SHITAAAS HOIAAO 000°LZL-000-TLZ
89979 76°%99 AEE9IT - XIITIAVSIA SHAWNS WOANQ XIITIFYSId 005°9TL-000-TLZ
GZ9%9 FI°6€ RATRIYd TZ0Z JHIOLDO TYINIA YITHA HONVYNSNI HITYHAH 000°9TL-000-TLC
17699 v1°6¢ WAINTId 1Z0Z7 JAIWALIIAS TYINIQ YITHAd TONVIASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
ZESHO LL°8G8 NOISIA/HITYEH O QTAIHS FNTd SSO¥D ANTd AONVEIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
000 3daq
aNNd X¥VEEIT TLZ pund

0T 18€‘€ A3taoyjny juswdoreasg UMOIUMOQ gFZ PUNI IO4 TeIOJ

0T"T8E‘E 000 31deq z0d TE3OL
LT9%9 6L°0¢C a9 IOIIVID 0,LZ8 = TII9 ALITILIN 0D XOMANT SYAWNASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-000-8%¢C
LT9%9 0612 ad @MZINT T0T - TIId ALITILA 0D ADYINA SYHANNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-8%¢
LT9F2 g9°6¢ a9 ILOILVYD 6069 - TTIId ALITIIN 0D ADY¥INE SYHWNNSNOD SHILITILN 000°0¢6-000-8%2C
LT9%9 S¥°ST @4 IOILVYD €98L - TIIE ALITILIN 00 ZDYEANT SYANASNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-000-8F¢
L1979 TL°0¢ ID YITIIN 6€£Z - TIIE XLITILIN 0D XO¥ANA SYAWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-8%2
T196%9 00°€Gz’¢ HA0D WSIYOJJHI/OD¥d TYIDIEWWOD TYMANAY NIOY TONVINSNI HIAGHIAWN AW ALITIGVIT TYEANAD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-000~-8%2
000 3daqa
AaTroyany jusudoTsasg umolUMOJ 8FZ PUNI

G6°62L8T HDITOd~ALEAYS OITANd LOZ PUNI IO0d TBIOL

G6°6CL'8T 000 3deg xo0a TRIOL
€09%9 G9'0€6°T THNA TASHIA/SYD ONI XdAM TANd TASAIA 3 SO 00T 8£6-000-L02
87979 02" L6S TOG# - IOITOd - SEMIL HINYIVE/INAOW O OIAY ® TIIL ANYT MOIND HSNAIXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0Z
SE9T9 00°609 YIIOTAXE aJ0d 8T0Z - SOIHAVYD TIVISNI SOIHAYYS 1dr ESNAIXHT ATOIHAA 000°8€6-000-L0C
GE9FO 00°509 YIIOTAXE qI0d LT0Z - SOIHAYID TIVLSNI SOIHAYYD 1dAr ASNAARE TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0C
0€9%9 G§6°2S 0IT0d - ¥I¥OTAXE Q¥0d 6T0Z — 9DNHO TIO LATOMATHD HAGIYD ASNEIXE HTOTHIAA 000°8€£6-000-L072
965%9 0609 SHHSYM HTOIHAA ONI d9IFdL ASNIIKT ATIDTHIAA 000°8£6-000-L02
98G%9 917612 ALTEW/SEMOE AENLIA/SATIYNAN/NZHY/J94TD MNVYE TIVLS ASNHAIXA ATOTHIAA 000°8£6-000-L0C
L9SF9 02" L6S OTdX™ Q¥04 6102 - SHEMIL INAOW/AONYIVE O OIAY 3 HHIL ANV MDIND ASNTAXE TTOIHIAA 000°8£6-000-L0C
LGGP9 02°€86°T ADITOd - JFIOTAXE QI0d LI0Z - 9IVdEY IMNZNS QI0d JTYNOADH ASNAAXH ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0¢
0G6G¥%9 007509 @904 9T0Z - SOIHAVYED TIYLSNI 3 HAOWHTT SOIHAYYD IAr HSNAIXE HTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-.0C
79G%9 €Z°8L 12/0€/T1-12/10/60 — OAS AONYNALNIVH ANVAWOD MOIVAATH SILO SINIWITEOY HONYNALNIVIA 000°9€6-000-L0¢
€99%9 8€°6€ ¥d SATIIHS STZ8 - FADIAIES NMYT INID ONISSHOOUd NAFUONIL AONVNAINIVH/ S9IVddd 000°0£6-000-L0C
98G¥%9 6L°F%T IOTEW/SEMOE AINLIA/SAIVNAW/ NZWY / AGdTD JNVE IIVLS HONYNIINIVH/ SEIVdTd 000°0€£6-000-L0C
LT9%9 9Z°'89¢ ¥a SATHAIHS G128 - TTI9 ALITIIN 00 ZOYANT SYANQSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-L02
€6G%9 09°68 ¥d SATIIHS 6128 - TT1Id XIITILIN JILYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITIIN 000°026-000-L02
98679 8G°L0T AL IIA/SEMOE AINIIA/SAIYNANW/ NZWY / I94TO MNYE HILYLS SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSHTAIIM 00T°0S68-000-L0C
TZG%9 G0°8TT HOTIAGHS INOHAETHL LAN"€CT 000°058-000-L0¢
Z229%9 007201 STYDISAHd HAAXOTINWI TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAOD STY¥OISAHd INAWAOTIRA 000°9€£8-000-L0C
000 3dea
EOITOd-ALAAYS DITdNd L0Z Pund
# 3[o2UD AUNOUY uoT3dTIDSSag 9DTOAUT JOPUSA DS3g SUTT ©O0ToAUT Iaqump T9

£1/8 :obeg

JOUHD dHdv¥d +ddAL ¥MDHHD - dIvd

T202/82/60 - 1202/L0/60 SHL¥A 1sS0d

dadZITYNINOL

dTIHSNMOL SVWOHL Y04 I¥Oddd NOILNGIYISIA 1D FOIOANI

drtysumog, sewoy] :9d

JAdIda :assn

Wd 8Z:¥0 12¢0Z/82/60



LT979
LT9PO
LTI9%9
LT9P9
LT9P9
L1979
LT9%9
L1979
LT9F9
6579
5€6F9
28599
98579
XA A
229%9
L2979
ZE9F9
209979
97979
5GSP9
SC9%9
TpS¥9
549GF9
ZEGFY
TEGPS
ZESF9

98479
99979
TLGPO
§49SF9
GC9P9
TPGPO
ey )
ZESTS
ZESTY

76G6%9

79979
77979
7%9%9
79979
57999

Co9TETT
1Z°2LT
TP 06T
S8° %9
87691
€8°97
60762
60762
6€7CGS
[4° 322
I0°L6
0% TCT
06°L6
90811
00" TS
£8°0c¢
00" Te
0§ ¢e
00 LT
69761
(AR ARS
66 VLT
0T 0L
LE"ET
(8e"7)
61°005°T

z22°685°¢2

0S°2Z%T
LOPED
OL"TTT
s8 ¢c
ZS°0P1
¢ST0VT
08°GL
CLTST
S T0S'T

LLTTZT

LL TCT

9G7€€6°G

9G €E6 S

PLTOT
00°0cCT
007091
76°6¢
00°STZ

GISd# 0d WYHVED N 68 - TTI® ALITILN
TE WYHYYD S $6FT — TIIE ALITILA

dd dELSHEON0TO d §¢T - TTId ALITILO
a9 JIRI0oM NVA 0%8 - TTIId ALITILN

¥d MY¥YIsS @ 0¢ - TTId ALITILN

dd NIHdD ANYTHOIH 00€6 - TTIIE ALITILN
qd JANYATD § §¢ - TTId ALITILIN

a4 JATIIW £991 - TIId ALITILIN

¥q SATAIHS GT1Z8 - TII9 ALITIIN

LD 9dTTIIN TSZ - TTId ALITILO
@E@TEIHANAHL §6LT - TTIE ALTITIILA
A0IAN/SEMOE AENLIA/STIVNIWN/NZWY/44dTO
ALTIAW/SEMOLE AENLIA/STIYNIN/NZWY/I9dTD
HOIANGHS HUNOHAUTHL

STV¥OISAHd JdHADTIWE

9# LNHWAVd - JONUYNUIINIVW NMVT TZ0C
dIVd L - S¥DOS HONOL NYYd

Mdd - SWIOJIINN

YIMIS/JALYM - YEAVd dLd¥dd
a®d¥/ALITIGYSIA/HATT

ROINIEd TZ0Z ¥d90LD0

WATIWAYd TZ0¢ YEIWIIJAS
a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/AATIT

NOISIA/HLTYHH

IONYANSNT HITYHH

NOISIA/HLTYAH

00 ADYUNT SEHWNSNOD

00 ASYENT SIHWASNOD

00 XEYHENI STHWNSNOD

00 ASYMUNT SEHWNSNOD

00 ASYEANA SIHMWNSNOD

0D ASYHANHT STHWNASNOD

0D ASYUNT SIHWASNOD

0D AZYENT SYIWNASHNOD

00 ASYANT SYHWASNOD
HEILVM dML SVYAOHL

0D ASYANA SYHTWNSNOD

ANYd AIYLS

ANYH HIVLS

LAN"E€CT

TYNOILYANDD0 LNYNIAOD
ONIAVOSANYT SId0d

S100d d32

(HHL) HEOLS dTYAMIEOM

Cdd HOIJA0 SSH¥cXd INIFd
HATT TYNCILUYN NOSIAYW
TYLNIA YITId

TYILNET YLTAd

HAIT IYNCOILYN NOSIAVM

C QTHIHS d0Td SSO0dD dNTd
C dTIIHS HNTd SSO¥D dNTId
C QTAIHS dNT9 SSO¥D dNId

NOTIVIISINIWAY 9€S 3CoQ I0d TRIOL

TISNNOD JOdvV'l

YILEM —- €L2# LIWIId FOVILSOd FINd
YASNI/QTI0A ‘ONIINI¥d ON - STII9 dILYM
a’a¥/ALITIEVSIA/EATIT

WATNAAd TZ0Z ¥dE0LD0

WOTWAYd TZ0Z dHENALdES
a30¥/ALITIAVSIA/HAIT

NOISIA/HLIVEH

NOISTA/HLIVHH

¥I0WdS dEMES dV0d MYVIS — INIWAYIIIAOC

LIAHDS 3 NOSYHLLVd dNSVH
IOIAYES TVLEOd "S5 "N
TI0dI0D ONILNIYd dTOMIHA
HATIT TYNOILYK NOSIAVIN
TYILNId ¥ITHd

TYINAJ YITHd

HITIT TENCILYK NOSICYN

C QTIIHS HNTd SsOdD HT1d
C QTHIHS HATI SSO¥D dnid

000 3daC I0d TRIOL

I¥4 ¥ dI¥0L

aNQA AYwddIT TLZ PUnL 104 TeIOL

YdHI/ONIHSITENdRINIYd/SEITAdNS JOI4A0
AAVadIT - dNMDVE JdHAJHS

A¥VILIT - HNILSOH/NYROA
YATI/ONIHSITENdIINIEd/SHITddNS HIIAIO
AdYddIT - SATHEIHS L0Z8

000 3CaC I04 TBIOj

HSYD ALLEd AeWd9IT LL
SOAS D4 HONVWJOAdHd AVHdA
€OAS Od HDNYWAOAdHEd AVHd

HSYD ALLEd A¥¥ddIT Ll
NS ALIDS AVIMOXLIVYS "d°d

SHILITIILN
SHILITILA
SHIIITILA
SUILITILA
SHILITIIA
SHIIITILN
SHILITILA
SUILITILA
SHILITILN

SHILITILN
SNOILYIINAMHWOT S3HTHIIM
HNDHJETEL

STYDISAHd LNIWXOTJIWH
SHOIAYIS JALOTILNOD
SWJO=INN

SWd0=INN

SHITdcNS ONILYIHdO

HONYVINSNI TYLNAd
HONYINSNI TYLNAd

HAIT/EYEIA WIEL IF9OES/NOISTIA
HAIT/AYEIA WIAL I¥OES/NOISIA

HONVINSNI HLTVHH

000°02C6-0FS-066
0007 02¢6-0%S5-066
0007 0c6-07S—-069
000°026-075-06S
000°0Z6-0%5-066
000°026-075-06¢S
000°026-0%S5-066
000°0C6-0%S-06S
000°0¢6-0%5-065
000°026-07S5-065
000°026-07S5-066
00T "058-0%S5-06%
000°058-07S5-06G
000°058-0%75-066
000°9€8-075-06G
000°018-075-069
000°CPL-0FS-06S
000°¢PL-0%7S5-06S
000°0FL-07S-066G
00E€°9TL-075-068
002 9TL-0%S-06G
002°9TL-0%S-065
00T "9TL-07G-06G
00T 9TL-0%G-066
00T 9TL-0%G-06G
000 9TL-0%S-06S

AORYNAINIVH 3 SNOILVEAO 0%S 3ded

SEDIAIHES TVDHT
SHITdaNs ONILTRHdO
SHITdaNs ONILYIHdO

HONVINSNKI TYoNId
HONVANSNT TYLNAd

HFAIT/9YSIA WIEL LIOHS/NOISIA

ADONTANSNI HLTYHH

a¥od MYVIS HTIYAIHDFE ¥/S

SNOANYTTAZE I
SNOANYTTAZE I
SNOANYTTAZE IR
HONYNIALNIVIK/ SYIVIHT
FONYNALNIVIA/ SIIVIHET

00C*208-9€5-06S
00C 0FL-9€5-06G
00C 0VL-9€S-06S
00E€"9TL-9EG-065
00Z°9TL-9€5-06G
00C79TL-9€5-06C
00T 9TL-9€5-069
00T 9TL-9€5-06S
000 9TL-9€5-06S
NOIIVHISININIY 9¢g 3deqd

ST0°6%0-000-066S
000 3deag
aNnd JEMAS 065G PUnd

000°3G66-000-TLZ
000°966-000-TLZ
000°9G66-000-TLZ
000°0£6-000-TLZ

000" 0£6-000-TLZ

000 3dsa

ANAd AEVILIT 1L pund

§ 3{o9UD

€T/6

JUnoury

1obeg

uoT3dIIossg 90T0oAUT

IopusA

MOUHD ¥HdV¥d :ddAL MDUED - dI¥d

1202/82/60 - 12J3¢/L0/60 SALVA IS0d

AdZITYNINOL

D89 SUTT 9DTOAUT

dIHSHMOL SVYWOHIL ¥0d I¥0ddd NOIILEIYLSIA TO HOTOANT

TequmnN TO

QHQWENSO_H_ seuoyyr, -dd
TIJIEA I9SA
Wd 8Z:%0 1202/82/60



ZESH9 6T 00G6°T NOISIA/HLIVEH O JTIIHS HATd SSO¥D AnTd FONVMASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0%S-T6S
HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOIILVYEd0 0ps adsq

€2°685'2Z NOIIVMISINIWNAY 9¢£G 3deg Iod TelOL
9G65%9 0S°ZvT TISNAOD ¥OIVT LINHDS % NOSHALIVA dASYR SADIANES TYOHT 000°208-9€6-T6S
999%9 LO FEY MELVM - €LZ4# LIWgEd F9VISOd MInd ADIAMIS TYISOd “S °Q SEITddNS HNIIVIEJIO 000°07L-9€G6-T6G
TLGP9 TLUTITT ¥ESNI/QTOA ‘ONIINI¥Yd ON - STIIE ¥ALYM vIOd¥0D SNIINTYd ATOWITH SEIT4ANS DNIIVIAJO 000 0FL-9€6-T65
GGGH9 G8°zZ aRa¥/ALITISYSIA/HATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00E°9TL-9E6-T6G
GZ9%9 zZSovT HATWEEd TZ0Z YIE0ID0 TYINEd YITHd TONVENSNI TYLINIA 00Z 9TL-9€6-T6G
T%S%9 ZS 0%t HOINIYd 120¢ YAGNALATS TYINEd YITAQ FONVINSNI TYINZA 002 9TL-9€6-T6G
GSGF9 08-St a’3dy¥/ALITIGVSIA/HAATT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-9E€6-T6S
ZEGH9 ZL°ST NOISIA/HLIYEH O ATIIHS HNTd SSO¥D ANTd HATT/GYSIA WHEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-9€S-165
TESHO S T0S'T NOISIA/HLIIVIH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D AnTd FONVENSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-9E€5-T65
NOIIVILSININAY 9¢S 3daqg

TS 6LV 92 000 3deg Iod TeIOL
75979 05§ €0€’T NIVN ¥IIVM INMNOD NYOUOW - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dNo¥d 9ADIdS  IdN0D NYOUOW SIISOdEd YHEHOLSAD ZV1°S52-000-166
v8SF9 G2 626 NIVW ¥YEIVM I¥N0D NUDUOW - dMI SYHOHL ‘ONI dNO¥D ¥EDIAS  I¥N0D NYOYOW SIISOdAd ¥ENOLSAD ZP1°G652-000-166G
€669 90" FLO'F HANIONA 3 TOWINOD MYNIODYS - AHd NIWNAY UALYM dML SYWOHI ONIMAENIONT 3 TOJINOD MYNIOWS 0¥T°SSZ-000-T6S
bLGHO vL°9€0'02 OHI NOILONYLSNOD NIVWMHALVM J0 HONYIVE ENIONT 3 TOIINOD MUNIOYS ONIMEANIONT % TOMINOD MYNIOVS 0PT°SSZ-000-T6S
pSSHo 96" TET 00-9T6L00-IW¥ED :3UNOOOE IOI pungal gn AHAD¥Yd “gINVEY HALYM-TO 000°20Z2-000-166G
000 3deqg
aNQd YAIVM T6S pund

G6°LLE'6T aNQd JEAMAS 065 PUnNd 104 TeIOL

96'0L9 9T HONUYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYEJO 0FG 3deg 04 Te3lol
€0979 T€°LZ0°T TINA TASEIA/SYD ONI XHM TANAd TISIIA 3 SVO 00T 8£6-0%5-06G
€99%9 06°1¢ LD ¥ETIIN T6Z - IDIAWES NMYT INID ONISSEOOYd NATIONUL IONVYNALINIVA/ SYIVIRA 000 0£6-0%5-06G
67979 G2°999°'1 TIIHSAOOM ‘HACMS M ‘HACYD ¥ MIS XLIDS,MVIMOMIVS €'Y TONYNALINIV/ SUIVdTY 000'0£6-0%5-065
7979 00°'SLE NOIIVIS IJdIT TAGHOEILS - MIVAEY SYRATING ATIATHANK TONYNAINIVN/ SEIVdTd 000°0£6-0%5-06G
9€9%9 06°€09°T HOVMAS - T# NOIIVLIS - ¥IVARY *ONI SITYLSAANI XAENNFTY TONYNIINIVA/ SYIVdAA 000" 0€6-075-065
T€9%9 bL TOS AONYNIINIVN/ SIIVAHTY 10dAd FHOH FONYNALNIVH/ SUIVITS 000" 0£6-075-066
G09%9 00°GT Mdd - SYMVd INIRAINOT YHIMOd TIYMATIVH TIEITHOM AONYNILNIVI/ SYIVd TS 000" 0£6-0%5-06G
G09%9 LE'€ Mdd - SI¥¥Yd INEWAINOE YEMO4 TIYMQIVH TIZATHOM TONYNILNIVA/ SHIVIAT 000°0€6-055-06G
G09%9 66°68T Mda - QVEH YEAMOd THILS TIYMAIVH TIZITHOM FONUNALNIVN/ SYIVITI 000" 0£6-0%$-06S
009%9 A4 SOVII/M NOIS Q¥IHY dISOTO NM00gINTIVSA HONYNAINIVH/ SUIVdTY 000°'0£6-0%5-065
68579 S0°0%¥ LSHNIT/XINANOLS/TIOSAOL/ SHTagHd HOVHAL ONI ISEN0 INOLS TONUNALNIYH/ SII¥dTT 000" 0€£6-0%5-066G
98579 68006 HOTHH/ SEMOE AENLIA/SAIYNIAN/ NZWY / IATO MNVE FIVLIS TONYNIINIVN/ S9IVdTd 000" 0£6-0%5-06G
Z96%9 69°1 HONYNAINIVA NIVIL/ETIOIHIA SI¥Vd OINY Yd¥N FONYNIINIVH/ SUIVIAY 000°0€6-075-065
£5G¥9 00°ZLS L0 ¥ETIIN T16Z - SINVId ONI A¥ESYAN MDNTH HONYNTINIVN/ SIIVdTT 000" 0€6-055-06G
a2 Z) 067622 dvd 4Id IOAW dIT ‘SNILVAYOXE WANIGEVHED TONYNALNIV/ SMIVAHY 000 0£6-0%5-06S
pZSH9 S6°'HE Mdd - 9NIAIOL ¥9¢E 0D ONIAYd MYNIOVS-HOY TONYNALNIVIN/ SIIVATT 000" 0€6-055-065
LT979 GL*G8T'Z ad TILIAONILS 0969 - TITd ALITILIA 00 XO¥INT SYARASNOD SAILITILIA 000°026-0%5-066G
LT979 75°€9 a4 9IATY N 8Z6T - TIIE AIITIIN 0D ADYANZ SYFAROASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
LT9%9 XA T4 @9 ¥EANYITO N G0GT -~ TII9 XLITIIN 00 ADYENT SEIRNASNOD SEILITILA 000°'026-0%5-06S
LTI9F9 £€°562 ad SYWOHL N 00Z€ - T1Id AIITIIN 0D ADYENT SYARASNOD SEILIITIIA 000°026-075-066G
LTOV9 09°%5Z'1T LINO Q¥ ¥ENVATO N GOST - TTIIE XIITILN 00 ADMENT SYIHASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
LT9%9 60°6C ad ¥IATI N €2€Z - 'TII9 ALITIIN 02 ADYINT SYEHASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
LT9F9 02" ¥LE IS ENITHAAYW 89L., - TIId XAIITILO 0D X9¥INT SYHHASNOD SATLIITIIN 000°026-0%75-06S
LT9%9 6L 9L Q4 ¥IAIY N $F6E€ - TIIE AIITIIN 00 X9¥INT SYARASNOD SATIITILIN 000°0Z6-075-065
LT9%9 GL'8G @4 SYWOHL N 0£G6% - TITd ALITILIN 0D ADYENI SYFAWASNOD SEILIITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
LT9%9 10°90T ¥d QUIG¥IANNHL GGLT -~ TTII9 ALITILO 00 ADMINT SYFIRASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0%5-065
HONYNAINIVH 3 SNOIIWYEAO oS adeq
aNQd EEMAS 065G Pung
¥ JoouD Junoury uoTadTIOseg 20TOAUT IOPUSA 088 SUTT SOTOAUT IoqunN T9

MDHEHD YHAVd WdAL MDHEHD - dIv¥d
QIZITYNINOL drysumo] sewoyl :dd
1202/82/60 — TZ0Z/L0/60 SHIVA 1S0d T4dIEa :I9sQ
€1/0T :obeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥O0d IMOddd NOILONEIUISIA T9 ADIOANI Wd 8Z:%0 T202/8Z/60



2T 76T 'TL 000 2adsg 04 TeIOL

65GF9 22 26T TL SADIA¥ES FISYM dITOS ATAL OHINY ALSYM NYSTIHOIW dIW LOVIINOD HSNATT 000°808-000-96¢
000 3dag
aNAd ESAAHY TYdIDINNW 966 pung

6£°G¥6'0G¢E aNnd ¥ELYM T6G pund I0od Telog

G9°¥88°1ZE AONYNAINIVM 3 SNOILVIHdO JpS 3ded I0d TBICL
6£9%9 10°0LT 2 ONISSOYD ANIT IdId AY¥0dTIVE NYOIHDIW~-AIN ONISSCYD A¥OdTIVE -HSYAT 00% " 0F6-07S-16G
ZLST9 007067 ‘T O ATOVE £LET - OAS YALYM HNOT TIVISNI NILVAYOXA SIFHIONd AQHCT SNOTILOENNDD dAISWILNOD 000" 6£6-07G-T66
ZLSF9 00°0GL'T D TTOVE 88€T ~ OAS YALYM SNOT TIVISNI NIIVAYOXH SYFHIOYd FAHCH SNOILOENNDD QIICVILNOD 0007 6€£6-076-T66G
0€SF9 607062 AYINTTIAD/LINN A¥S SNILSOH TdW KOOVIAd CONI ¥ALAW d39avd SNOILOENNDD QILCVISNOD 002°6£6-075-T65
€09%9 zeTLZ0'T TANA TASAIA/SYD ONI XdAM TInd TISIIA 3 S¥D 00T 8£6-07G-T6G
£99%9 06" 1€ 10 YETIIN I§2 - IDIAYES NMYT INED SNISSHDOId NATIONEL TONYNALNIYH/ SIIVATY 002" 0€£6-075-T66G
T€9%9 FL TOG AONENTLNIVH/ SEIVdHA 10d3Ed FWCH EONYNILNIVH/SSI¥IdT 000 0£6-0%S-T6G
G09%9 00°GT Mdd - SM¥Yd INIWAINOI ¥EMCd TIYMANYH TIZITHCM EONVNALNIVW/SIIVITT 000 0E£6-0%5-T66
G09%9 LE"€ Mdd - SI¥Vd INIWAINDT JAMCd FTIYMAIVH TIFZATHCM FONUNALNIVH/ SAIVATI 000" 0€6-0FG-T66G
S09%9 007061 Mdd - OVEH 9dAMOd THIIS TIYMAYYH TITATHCM EONUNTINIVH/SIIV¥ITd 00D 0E£6-0F5-T66G
009%9 vE 65T SOVII/M NOIS AVAHY dISOTD JM009INTIVYSA FONYNIINIVH/SIIVATT 000°0£6-075-T66
686%9 S0°0FP LSHNIT/XIWANOLS/TIOSdOL/SATdgdd HOVEAd ONI LSEND HANOLS FONUNTINIVH/SIIVITT 00D 0£6-0%5-T65
98GF9 06006 JO0TIEW/ SEMOD XAINILIA/SAQEYNIN/NZWY/ITATD MNYE TIVIS FONYNILNIVN/SIIVITI 000 0£6-0FG-T65
18559 67°8€S SATIIA YADD0S/SINVIAAH - INIVd SWYITIIM-NIMIFAHS BONYNIINIVH/SYIVITT 000 0£6-05-T6C
99G%9 00" L Mdd - SEITAANS SNIIVIHAO Odd EOILA0 SSHAIXH LNIUd FONUYNALNIVH/ SIT¥ITI 000 0£6-075-T6G
Z95%9 6971 HONYNTINI¥W NIVIL/TTOIHIA SIMYd OLOY Yd¥N FONYNIINIYH/SIIVATI 000°0£6-0PS-T6G
€GS9 00°2LS IO ¥EATIIN TSZ - SINYId ONI AMASYAN MDNTH FONYNALNIVH/ SYIvdTT 000 0£6-055-T66G
FHSHO 06°622 d¥d dI¥ IOAW aI7 ‘ONILYAYOXA YANIITID FONYNILNIV/S9I¥dTd 000 0£6-055-T6G
FZSHa 96" € Mdd - 9NIJAOL ¥9E 00 ONIAVd MYNIOVS-FTOYV FONYNILNIVH/ S9I¥ddd 000" 0£6-075-16G
LESHO 92767 ’56 AAY LOILIWMD £0L9 - FOVYSA MUYNISYS J0 ALID ¥S J0 ALID HA¥MIS O SSANICYTI 00T LZ6-0%S-T66G
8EG¥9 00°000'z¢ INAWIEIOY SZF IOV OITHNd YAYNSYVIIIMYNIOVS J0 AIID 000" LZ6-0%5-T66G
LESHO 0" 0€% ’08T FAY IOILVED £0L9 - EOYSAH MUYNIOYS 40 ALID YHALYM ONISYHIENd 000" LZ6-07S-T6G
LT9%9 60°62C I9 FISSYMYEYLLIL GOF6 — TTII9 AIITILA 00 ADYINE SHTWASNOD SEIIITILIN 000°026-0PS-T6G
LT9%9 60°62 ad 990 020z - TII9 ALITILN 00 ADYANZ SUFAHNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0%5-166G
LTI9F9 6€°7GS ¥ad SATAIHS STZe - TTI9 ALITILA 00 A9¥ANT SMAWNSNOD SAILITIIIN 000°026-0%5-T6G
L1979 8G6°29¢ Q4 WYHYED N L9TT - TII9 ALITILIN 0D A9YINZ SYFHASNOD SAILITIILN 000°026-075-166G
£6G79 €6 76 10 ¥ATIIN IS¢ - TIIg ALITILIN MALYM dML SYHOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0HG-T65
65679 60°62 a9 sHEAdED 0GE€ZT — T7Id ALITILA 00 XO¥ANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-075-T65
98579 I ARTAN IOTHEN/SEMOE AENLIA/STIVNAN/NZWY/IIATO MNVE FIVLS SNOILYOINAWAOD S3ATTIIM 007°0G8-0%5-T66G
98GHY 92°28 AOIHAN/ SEAMOD AENLIA/STIYNIW/NZWY/AFATD MNYE EIVIS ANDHJIATAL 000°068-0%5-T6G
1259 90°8TT ACIAYES ANOHAATHAL LEAN"€2ZT 000°058-0%G-T6G
Z29%9 00°16 STEDISAHd FIAOTANH TYNOIIYdNDD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIAAZOTIWH 000°9€£8-0%5-T6G
rSo%S 00°98% 0HdS QUIVANYIS NIVW YIIYM - dML SYWOHL *ONI dno¥sd ¥E)IdS SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-0%S-166G
r8sHe 00°800°T DHAS QUVANVIS NIVA JEIVM - dML SYHOHL *ONI dNOo¥o ¥E0Ids SEDIAYES TUYNOISSAIONd 000" LT8-0%S-T6G
LZ9%9 9T %S9 94 INIWAYd - HONUYNIINIYW NMYT 1202 ONIAYISANYT SId0d SHDIAMIS CHALOVILHOD 000 0T8-07G-T6G
ZE9%9 00716 MIVd L - SMDOS HO9NOL NIva sI009 430 SWOJ INN 000" ZFL-0PS-T66G
90979 06°22¢ Mdd - SWHOJINA (FHL) TIOLS dYEAMMIOM SWIOAINN 000°Z¥L-0FG-T66G
9¥9Fe 00°LZ MAMAS/JIIVM - YFdVd GIL9I¥Ed Od¥d HOZJLIO SSHUIXT INIMd SEITddNS SNILYEIJO 000 0% L-0%G-T6G
efeyedde] 69761 as’a¥/ALITISYSIA/FAIT ZATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-0FG-T6G
G5Z9F9 21 %12 HAIWTIE TZ0Z ¥HL0LOO TYINIA YITdd HONVIASNI T¥IKAA 002" 9TL-0PS-T66G
IHSH9 66 VLT WOIRTId 120¢ YHINELATS TYINZd ¥I17dd FONVINSNI TYIRIA 002 9TL-0¥G-T6G
GGSY9 0T 0L asay¥/ALITIGYSIA/FAIT TIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-0PS-T6S
ZESHY LETET NOISIA/HITYIH O AIIIHS ANTd SSO¥O dANTL FAIT/9YSIA WIHL ITJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%S-T66G
TESHS (6€£° %) FONVEASNI HITYEH O JTIAIHS FnTd $SOUD #NTd HAIT/9YSIA WIEL ITIOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-0FS-T166G
IONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVIAdO 0vS 2dad
aNnd JAI¥M 166 pund
# o°Uud AUNOWY UoT3dTIDSSg ©3TOAUL IOPUSA 089 SUTT SDTOAUTL IaqumN 19

€T/TT  :9beg

MDAHO ¥HAVd :UdAL MIHHD - JIVd

1202/82/60 - 120¢/L0/60 SAI¥I LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od I90dHY NOILNEGIMISIA 19 HDIOANT

AHEZITYNINOL

diysumo], sewoylr :dd
HddIdEd aIssn
Nd 8¢:v(0 TZ0C/8C/60



6ETEVL LZI’E

6E°€EVL LZY'E

aNnd X¥L €0L

000

pungd I04 TeIOL

adeqg I0d TR3OL

?LOFO 0Z°88 ALTIOHINY YMNVI ANYT TZ0¢C NYDIHOIN 40 HIVIS 9 ONVT NYOIHIDW A0 HIWVILS O dNd 06C°9€C-000~€0L
SLOP9 06°285’SL SHXYI TZ0Z YIWWAS - SIAT NYOIHOIW 40 HILVLS Id4I IH 0 AILVIS OL INd 00T°9€2-000-€0L
£L9%9 9€£°080°'62€'T T12/G1/60-12/20/60 - SINIWAVA XYL dWHINSYAILL AINAOD MYNIOVS LES XINQOD MUNIDYS OI HAd 00%"22Z-000-€0L
LLSPO 60°8YELTS 12/10/60-12/02/80 - SINIWAV XYL YHEOSYHEL AINNOD MYNIDYS IES AINOOD MYNIDVS OL 3INd 00%°22Z2-000-£0L
0G9%9 LS 6GT ALTIOHINY MNVYd ANVYT TZ0Z HHINSYIEIL XINNOD MUYNIDVS MN¥d AN¥'I AINNOD MYNIOVS O HEnd 08C°22C~-000-£0L
05979 8€°S6T°08T SAXYL TZ0C ¥AWWAS - SIJAI YHINSYIEL XINNOD MUNIDVS IAI SYEYI 0D MYNIDVS OL #Nd 00T°22Z-000-€0L
069%9 LLTG89'TOT T TZ/GT/60-12/20/60 - SINIWAVd XVI ¥IINSYENI AINNOD MUNIOVS dNSYEIL XINNOD MYNIDVS OL HNd 000°2Z2-000~€0L
9LS%9 87889 ‘8T¥% T2/10/60-12/02/80 - SINIWAVd XYl YAMASYHIL XINNOD MYNIOYS YdNSYEAL XINNOD MYNIDVS OL HNd 000°222-000-€0L
66979 0L"LSS'2 NOILDETIOD XYL SHHEd NIWAVY ¥IWWAS SLAT aNAAd TYIEINED dMI SYWOHL dd NOIIVJIALSINIWAY INED OL dANd 0S¥ °9TZ-000-€0L
Z99%9 6122 0-€£007-62-€-2T-8Z PUNIay xXeJ Wng 1Z0Z dL D QUIOJIVIS ‘NITTUNINL HTI9YAYd SINNODOY 000°Z0Z-000-£0L
£59%9 007002 0-%992-%2-£-21-82 PUNFad XBL wWwng 1Z0Z 0 INZONIA ‘HIIKS ATAYAYd SINONODIOY 000°202-000-€0L
12979 G6°19¢€ 0-FL0€-0€-7-CT-8C PUNISY XBL UMS TZ0Z J¥ QIZITVEINID OIDHOTTIOD HTIVAYd SINQODOY 000°Z0Z-000-£0L
12979 68°LEL 0-12ZT-9€-€-2T-8C PUNISY XeL WNS T170Z &Y QIZITVEINED DIDOTIHOD ATIVAVA SINOOJOY 000°Z02-000-£0L
12979 TG°L8L 0-Z0Z¥-L0-E€-2T-8Z PUNISY XL WOS TZ0Z H QIZITVEINED JISD0TII0OD ATIVAYd SINNODOY 000°20Z-000-£0L
£96%9 0% LZ 0-T00%-0€-£-2T-8Z PUNISY xBL WNg 1207 MY TTIN0YEAIEN ATIYAYd SINNODIY 000°20Z-000-£0L
000 3deg
aNNd XYL £0L pung
2T°26T°TL aNQJ FSNAAY TYdIDINAW 966 pund 104 Te1O0L
aNQd FSAAEY TYdIDINNW 96G pung
# osup JUNOouy uoT3dTIOSSg 90TOAUT IOPUSA 089 SUTT °0ToAUT IsqumpN 19
MOEHD ¥ddVd :WdAL MOHHD - dIvd
Iz ITYNINOL dTysumol sewoy] :gd
120¢/8¢2/60 — 120¢/L0/60 SHIVA 1SOd d¥AIEQ :Ixesn
€1/2T :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d IdOddd NOIINGIWISIA T9 ADIOANT

WNd 8Z:%0 T20¢/82/60



L9°SGE'VOE’Y

ispungd TT¥ =04 Te10%

6E7EVL LT9'E aNnd X¥I £0. pung
ZT CeT 1L AT TYAIDINAW 965 Pund
6£°Gh6 ‘0SE aNnd YAIYM T6G PUund
G6°LLE'6T aNnd ¥EMAS 065 pund
96°€€6°S aNnd X¥V¥gIT TLZ bundg
0T°18€’¢€ 2A8Q wmoluMo(d 8%Z Pbund
G6°6CL‘8T ALTAYS 2ITdnd L0Z pund
Z25°008°T NIVIV¥ddY TIId 907 Pund
26°82S'TT X1E4¥S 0ITdnd S0¢ pund
TL T6€06T YYEJO TVEEANED T0T pund
9e-T1€e’e aNaQd SNINYTID 00T Pund
:STelol pung
# Fo=23UYD Junoury CO._HPQHHUWOQ OOHODGH HOUQ®> 2820 ®QH.H @OHO&THH Io2quinN TS
MOHEHD dHdVd FJAL MDEHD - dI¥d
AIZITYNENOL drysumo], sewoyl :€d

€T/€T :obeg

120Z/82/60 - 120Z/L0/60 SHLYd LS04
dIHSMMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥O04dd NOILAIULSIA TOD HOIOANI

TJAIEa :I98n
Wd 8Z:%0 T202/82/60



09/28/2021 04:21 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
EBSHE DEIDRE FROM 04/01/2020 TO 09/30/2021
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 09/30/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 10,562.50 43,660,282.06 43,646,897.37 23,947.19
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,057,112.70 5,659,039.22 5,031,812.38 1,684,339.54
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,015,666.18 611,778.94 477,757.55 1,149,687.57
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,779.80 13.75 10,793.55 0.00
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,140,344.93 2,406,185.08 2,275,737.77 1,270,792.24
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 1,379,521.19 1,379,521.19 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 234,486.37 243,873.67 478,360.04 0.00
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,458,389.98 10,550,411.85 9,903,982.48 5,104,819.35
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 129,040.00 129,041.00 0.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 146,794.34 762.43 142,537.17 5,019.60
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 146,795.34 129,802.43 271,578.17 5,019.60
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 740,747.70 766,123.32 801,294.00 705,577.02
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 856,942.27 254,742.12 765,854.00 345,830.39
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,285,306.03 1,243,784.74 1,540,274.06 988,816.71
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,875.60 682,975.95 629,499.29 310,352.26
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 610, 966.47 629,499.29 610,966.47 629,499.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 867,842.07 1,312,475.24 1,240,465.76 939,851.55
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 83,190.47 134,645.06 109,326.06 108,509.47
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,103.34 87.00 8.70 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 478,035.41 347,926.30 533,513.03 292,448.68
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 683,375.41 347,926.30 533,513.03 497,788.68
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 776,159.28 2,316,974.55 1,745,798.85 1,347,334.98
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 507,833.07 3,364.66 1,263.30 509,934.43
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 106, 068.65 51,930.00 0.00 157,998.65
002.385 CASH TCFEF BANK 1,988,092.72 509,912.03 3,448.14 2,494,556.61
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 463,067.01 0.00 463,667.01 0.00
SEWER FUND 3,959,753.73 2,882,181.24 2,214,177.30 4,627,757.67
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 603,700.03 5,718,150.89 5,857,997.63 463,853.29
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 753.86 3,472.09 3,468.97 756.98
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 81,343.99 44,375.00 0.00 125,718.99




09/28/2021 04:21 EM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: DEIDRE , FROM 04/01/2020 TO 09/30/2021
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 09/30/2021
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,699.69 264.18 131.39 246,832.48
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,332,236.94 7,511.07 2,617.02 1,337,130.99
002.386 TCFF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 506,956.74 1,439.91 722.27 507,674.38
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,113.92 238.61 116.94 246,235.59
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 3,535,981.17 5,775,451.75 5,865,054.22 3,446,378.70
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 605,773.23 3,462,308.71 3,768,447.19 299,634.75
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 305,993.49 101,424.42 300,530.89 106,887.02

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 911,766.72 3,563,733.13 4,068,978.08 406,521.77
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 24,643,938.67 24,522,589.83 121,348.84

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,546,756.73 95,265,584.91 95,483,993.06 17,328,348.58



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Director, Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the hiring of Peter Salo as probationary, part-time
Building Inspector.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  Because of an increase in residential building
construction recently, and the need to address an increase in building-related complaints,
it is necessary to hire another part-time Building Inspector. This position will work 8 to
10 hours per week at this time. Due to the economy, it has been difficult to find anyone.
After some searching and reaching out to the Saginaw Valley Chapter of the International
Code Council, we were able to get several applicants. Out of those, Mr. Peter Salo who is
currently working for the City of Saginaw in the Building Department Division as an
Inspector is being recommended to the Township Board to fill this position. He has over
4 years of experience with the City of Saginaw, and he was in the construction trades for
about 10 years in the past. Mr. Salo has been recommended by other inspectors and is
excited to begin working for Thomas Township. Salo is a Licensed Building Inspector
with the State of Michigan. Salo is currently completing his background check and
physical for employment.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED ACTION: Motion by , supported by
to hire Peter Salo as probationary part-time Building Inspector,
contingent upon passing his employment requirements.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




u _L--.I. .I-II I* u u I TI .-
- I. u u u I. 1 H B u l.- u u u I
= - u -d I n - L u ‘
u u u
il o S SO Spe e Sa—— e G UM S —
==l = W ulE= o =lmpadfs B3 =aa * s &

“ u ".l..-l.- ‘ -'#‘.hl.-..
——— el =

AL L D TREALLF_SLEr.

e

Tt - e = | SRR -
= = =l S T LI IR CR
s mar e

r I - N . I.r u _— L ‘

R



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve hiring the recommended candidate for the probationary,
full-time Police Officer position.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: A police officer vacancy was created with the
resignation of Paul Ross. Interviews for that position were completed on Thursday,
September 30, 2021. The recommended candidate will be brought before the Personnel
Committee for their recommendation on Monday, October 4, 2021. The name of the
recommended candidate will be presented at the Regular Township Board meeting. The
job offer is contingent upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug test and
background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by 3
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of a probationary, full-time Police Officer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Appointment of Brandon Rossi as Assistant Fire Chief at
Station #1.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We accepted resumes’ and interviewed for the
Assistant Fire Chief’s position. Two of our command officers applied. Both were
interviewed by a panel consisting of the Township Supervisor and Manager, the
Richland Township Manager, the Fire Chief from Maple Grove who also hires
people for MDOT and myself. The interviews went well and the decision was
made to recommend promoting Brandon Rossi to Assistant Fire Chief at Station
#1. Brandon has been on the fire department since 2003 and has served as a
command officer for the past several years. He has clearly demonstrated his
commitment to our Township and this fire department thru his longevity and his
actions in advancing within the fire department.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table the
appointment Brandon Rossi as Assistant Fire Chief Station #1.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

Supported by to approve Brandon Rossi as
Assistant Fire Chief Station #1.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




"



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Appointment of Jason Grandy as Assistant Fire Chief at
Station #2.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We accepted resumes’ and interviewed for the
Assistant Fire Chief’s position. Two of our command officers applied. Both were
interviewed by a panel consisting of the Township Supervisor and Manager, the
Richland Township Manager, the Fire Chief from Maple Grove who also hires
people for MDOT and myself. The interviews went well and the decision was
made to recommend promoting Jason Grandy to Assistant Fire Chief at Station
#2. Jason has been on the fire department since 2011 and served ten years prior to
this. He has served as a command officer for the past several years. He has clearly
demonstrated his commitment to our Township and this fire department thru his
longevity and his actions in advancing within the fire department.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table the
appointment Jason Grandy as Assistant Fire Chief Station #2.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

Supported by to approve Jason Grandy as
Assistant Fire Chief Station #2.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




'



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2020/2021 Annual Audit

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Neil Hammerbacher from Gabridge & Co will be presenting the
results of the annual audit of the financial statements. The Audit demonstrates that we are
in good financial position with no major problems relative to our financial activities. We
have received an unmodified opinion (which indicates there are no material misstatements
or errors in accounting procedures.) The audit is in compliance with all current GASB
statements.

MATERIAL ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None, the audit was previously issued.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Accept/not accept audit as presented

SUGGESTED/REGUESTED MOTION:
Motion by supported by to accept the 2020/2021
audit as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







11 1IVEY]

ORI =

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Spicer proposal to provide engineering design services
for potential sanitary sewer improvements.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: As I mentioned in recent weeks, Hemlock Semiconductor
is looking at expanding their operations. What this expansion means to Thomas
Township besides added tax base is that the sewer transmission system will need to
undetgo a large expansion. While the final decisions to move forward with the
expansion by their corporate boards will not be made for another month or more; all of us
want to get the engineering work started as soon as possible. Consequently, we have
been spending a lot of time in conversations with both HSC representatives and the
engineers at Spicer to prepare for a large-scale addition to the Township’s sewer system.
We have challenged Spicer to prepare a proposal that is more thorough, well thought out
and holds specific engineers accountable for specific aspects of the project plan. In
fairness, I need to acknowledge that all of us have set work aside to get this proposal
prepared including Spicer, and to hold the numerous conversations necessary to get it to
this point in support of HSC’s schedule.

If this project moves forward, the 2022 calendar year will be spent designing the sewer
system improvements and acquiring easements to build them. Then, in 2023, the actual
construction would take place with the final goal being to have everything ready for
operation on January 1, 2024. While that may seem like a long time from now, it is
actually a short time frame to accomplish all that this project encompasses. The attached
proposal describes the list of improvements that will be constructed.

Like any development of this nature, it is incumbent upon the developer to pay for the
engineering costs associated with their project. HSC recognizes this and is prepared to
deposit funds with the Township for these costs. Spicer’s proposal sets the total project
cost estimate at approximately $11,000,000 with the proposed design engineering fee of
$672,000. I have to note however that once the estimate is updated, the costs will
increase significantly given the inflation we are now experiencing and the fact that it will
not be built for at least another year.



Page 2 of 3
October 4, 2021
Spicer Proposal

This is going to be a critical project for our community that will have long term impacts.
As such, I believe that we should endeavor to hold Spicer to a higher standard than the
typical underground project, and that we should make every effort to plan and prepare for
the inevitable challenges that will arise with a project of this size and scope. For this
reason and others, I am recommending that the Board conditionally approve the proposal.
The first condition that I recommend including are that the Spicer team present their
proposal to an ad hoc committee of the Board that I will refer to as the Infrastructure
Committee. Effectively, this would be the Road Committee as that committee has served
in similar capacities in the past as occasional issues have come up. The Committee
would have to be satisfied with the presentation as to Spicer’s qualifications and assigned
personnel, along with the plan that Spicer describes as their strategy for managing the
project. Keep in mind that the Project is really a combination of several projects.

The second condition would logically be that HSC provides the funding for all of the
services provided by Spicer. And, the third condition would be that HSC initiate
discussions with Township staff to negotiate the treatment capacity needed for the
proposed expansion of HSC, which would necessitate that they determine that additional
capacity amount as soon as possible. At this time, the latest numbers that they have
provided indicate that they will need an additional 180,000 gallons per day of wastewater
treatment. It will be critically important in my opinion that this matter gets resolved soon
as without a commitment to treat the added effluent, the transmission system
improvements are irrelevant. Understand that I am in no way suggesting that the design
work should be delayed; rather, I am intentionally identifying this point as a critical
factor that needs resolution soon, so that it does not become an obstacle later. There are
only a couple of possible solutions, so we should be able to get is settled if we can sit
down and negotiate it soon.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Spicer Proposal

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by B ]
supported by to approve Spicer proposal to provide engineering
design services for potential sanitary sewer improvements upon the following conditions:

1. Township Board Infrastructure Committee approves of Spicer Group’s proposal
[or engineering design setvices, assigned personnel and strategy/plan for
completing all aspects of the proposed project. Spicer will make a formal
presentation to the Committee.

2. HSC agrees to pay for all engineering-related costs and deposits said funds with
the Township in advance of the Township incurring said costs on HSC’s behalf.

3. HSC and Thomas Township representatives sit down and begin discussions about




Page 3 of 3
October 4, 2021
Spicer Proposal

how to address HSC’s increased wastewater treatment needs, including providing

the Township with a final amount of treatment needed in terms of MGD and the
makeup of the effluent.

o ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




group

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

o

THOMAS TOWNSHIP SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

DATE
October 4, 2021
October 11-15, 2021

October 18-22, 2021

November 1, 2021

November 15, 2021

November 15, 2021

December 31, 2021

February 18, 2021

May 27, 2022
August 2, 2022

August 26, 2022

September 1, 2022

December — February 2022/2023
February — March 2023

March 2023 — January 1, 2024

WORK PLLAN SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION
Board meeting to discuss project

Infrastructure Review Committee meeting to review
project understanding, scope, schedule

Project kickotf meeting

Topographic survey begins, focusing on critical survey
areas first (Swan Creek crossing)

Location of Pump Station #4 determined including
forcemain path and authorization for soil boring,

topographic survey, etc.

Initial design update meeting (monthly, not shown
further)

Joint Permit submitted for Swan Creek Crossing.
Person in charge — Sam S. with assistance of Erica
Martell

30% Design review meeting including all easements and
property acquisition identified

60% Design review meeting and field check
90% Design review meeting

Part 41 construction permit MDOT permit submittal
Person in charge — Sam S. with Mike Neiderquell

All easements and property acquisition completed
Bidding Phase

Contract completion

Construction administration including shop drawing

review, construction inspection, staking, etc. Final
completion January 1, 2024.

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve and Sign Letter of Intent to Purchase to McDonald Ford
for the 2022-23 Fiscal Year’s DPW Fleet Truck Purchase.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: ~ The Department of Public Works has an agreement in place
with McDonald Ford to purchase trucks and sell them back a year later. Our request for
the 2022 Fiscal Year will be to trade in 6 (six) used Fleet Trucks for 6 (six) new Fleet Trucks.

As part of this agreement, Thomas Township is to provide McDonald Ford notification of
our intent to purchase as soon as practical to ensure that trucks can be ready for DPW’s
possession at the turn of the Fiscal Year. This board agenda item formalizes that request
into a letter to be signed by the Township Manager. Because of the time constraints
with securing new trucks, we are giving McDonald Ford notice earlier than usual.

The price for each truck is up $1,000 this year to a total of $30,768. Ford is experiencing
delays just like most all other suppliers and has attempted to offset this by raising the
cost of the trucks this year. This small increase is something we budget for and
forecasted when vetting this agreement.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 2022 Ford Fleet Trucks Intent
to Purchase Letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the Letter of Intent to Purchase to McDonald Ford for
the 2022-23 Fiscal Year’s DPW Fleet Truck Purchase.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




October 5, 2021

Tom McDonald - Owner
McDonald Ford

6790 Midland Rd.
Freeland, MI 48623

Tom:

At the Board Meeting held October 4, 2021, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees have
authorized the purchase of 6 (six), 2022 Ford F250 Super Duty trucks to be used in the
Department of Public Works’ fleet. The approved cost per vehicle is to be the agreed upon
amount of $30,768 per truck.

Thomas Township will pay for, and take possession of these vehicles at the turn of the fiscal
year, which will be sometime after April 1, 2022.

Sincerely,

Russell Taylor
Thomas Township Manager



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 1 for
$20,205.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Pump 4 at Pumping Station 1, located on the corner of
South River and Stroebel has recently experienced a seal failure, requiring the pump to
be dis-assembled and re-built with new mechanical seals and bearings. This pump was
pulled from the well and sent to Kennedy in early September.

The quoted cost to repair this pump is $20,205. Kennedy is our primary pump vendor and
repair technician and has repaired the other 3 (three) pumps that have experienced seal
failures prior to this one. These pump’s have high run-times and failures of this nature
are not un-common.

This repair will be paid for out of the Sewer Fund — Repairs and Maintenance line.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Quote from Kennedy
industries. Pump Report.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 1

for $20,205.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




¢ ) KENNEDY @ e

%> INDUSTRIES EPA NUMBER
9/23/2021 0042351
? THO200 Accepted By:
L THOMAS TOWNSHIP _
L 249 N. MILLER ROAD Company
1 SAGINAW, MI 48609 Date:
o]
PO#:
ATTENTION:
TREVOR SCHULTZ 989-443-9189 dpwassist@thomastwp.org

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

JOB TITLE
STATION 1, WEMCO, PUMP, F6K-5-FE5V4, SEWAGE

CUSTOMER REF/PO# SHIPPING TYPE

FIELD SERVICE

JSB/CRB

OTY | DESCRIPTION

THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR THE COST OF LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPAIR THE ABOVE REFERENCED PUMP,

NEW PARTS REQUIRED:

kKoK KKK KA KKK KKK KK KKk

(1) UPPER MECHANICAL SEAL
(1) LOWER MECHANICAL SEAL

(1) UPPER BEARING

(1) LOWER BEARING

(1) O-RING KIT

(16) SNAP RINGS

(1) SUCTION GASKET

(1) SET OF COPPER SEALING WASHERS
(1) SET OF SHIMS

(1) SUCTION BELL - CUSTOMER SUPPLIED

LABOR REQUIRED:

kAR Ak KRk KA

PICK UP AND TRANSPORT TO KENNEDY INDUSTRIES' WIXOM REPAIR FACILITY.
PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS AND TEST RUN.

DISASSEMBLE, SANDBLAST, CLEAN AND INSPECT COMPLETE PUMP.

CLEAN, BAKE AND TEST STATOR ASSEMBLY.

DIMENSIONALLY MEASURE ALL OPERATING CLEARANCES AND RECORD ON INSPECTION REPORT.
WELD AND HAND BLEND EROSION DAMAGE ON THE COOLING JACKET.

ASSEMBLE ALL ROTATING PARTS ON SHAFT AND PLACE IN BALANCE MACHINE.

VERIFY TOTAL INDICATOR RUN OUTS THEN DYNAMICALLY BALANCE ROTOR TO ISO G2.5.
ASSEMBLE PUMP COMPLETE WITH NEW PARTS LISTED.

PRESSURE TEST SEAL CHAMBER TO ENSURE LEAK FREE.

INSTALL NEW OIL IN SEAL CHAMBER.

PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS AND TEST RUN.



=1

SATE

EWLHENNEDv*M

Q%2 INDUSTRIES

QUOTATION

9/23/2021

NUMBER
0042351

| QTY | DESCRIPTION

PRESERVE AND CRATE FOR FIELD SERVICE INSTALLATION..

TOTAL REPAIR COST: $18,810.00

DELIVERY: 3 WEEKS (AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDERY)

skeofeok oK o ok ok ok R ok ok 3k ok s o Sk ok K K ok K oK 3R 3K KK 3K oK K KKK K K oK K K Sk ke ok sk kR sk kR Sk ok ok ok sk o sk ok ok ok ok 3k ok sk ko o

THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR FIELD SERVICE REQUIRED ON YOUR ABOVE REFERENCED PUMP STATION:

FIELD SERVICE LABOR REQUIRED:

Skekoke sk ok ok koK Kok skokskok kiR sk akok Kk ok K ok Sk kK ok KK

KENNEDY INDUSTRIES WILL PROVIDE (1) FIELD SERVICE TECHNICIAN(S) ONSITE TO INSTALL YOUR REPAIRED WEMCO

PUMP, START UP, TEST RUN AND VERIFY PROPER OPERATION.

TOTAL FIELD SERVICE COST: $1,395.00

AR K KKK AKK KKK KA AR KKK KA KK KA A KK

-CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE 2ND GUY FOR HELP

skokskokok KRR KoK KKKk kK sk ok sk skotekoR R RO Kk Kk ok

TOTAL REPAIR COST: $18,810.00

TOTAL FIELD SERVICE COST: $1,395.00

TOTAL COST: $20,205.00

DELIVERY: 3 WEEKS (AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER)

ok sk sk Sk ok o ki ok ok ok K K ok 3K R oK K KK 6 30K 3K K 3K R K Kok KoK oK o ok sk ke okok sk stk sk ok ok kot sk ek o sk ol ki skoke sk ke ko ok ok sk

PLEASE PROVIDE WRITTEN OR VERBAL AUTHORIZATION SO THAT WE MAY RESPOND TO YOUR REQUIREMENTS.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, OR ARE IN NEED OF ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PLEASE FEEL FREE TO

CONTACT ME AT (248) 684-1200.
SINCERELY,
SARAH RAHN

SRAHN@KENNEDYIND.COM

CRB

This quote is subject to and incorporates by reference Kennedy Industries, Inc.'s ("Kennedy") Terms & Conditions (Rev'd 4/2019) and Customer
Warranty available at www.kennedyind.com which will be provided by email upon written request. Kennedy reserves the right to change the
Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty for future orders. By accepting this quote and/or issuing a purchase order relative to this quate,

buyer expressly agrees to the pravisions set forth in the Terms 8 Conditions and Customer Warranty posted on Kennedy's website.
CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL 3% CHARGE
NO TAXES OF ANY KIND ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL

TOTAL:

$20,205.00

P.0. Box 930079 Wixom, MI 48393 - 4925 Holiz Drive Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone: 248-684-1200 -

Fax: 248-684-6011

www.Kennedyind.com







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 10/4/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve residential sewer connection into the existing forcemain at 8115
Summerfeldt.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Rob Draper, who is building a house at 8115 Summerfeldt wishes to
connect his sanitary sewer discharge to the existing forcemain on Summerfeldt. Two major
requirements have to be met before allowing this residential pump station’s construction.

o The design of said pump station has to be reviewed and approved by the Township
Engineer. The review considers the hydraulics of the force main and the available capacity
in the main.

o An agreement with Thomas Township written by the Township Attorney between the
property owner and his successors stating that the property owner is responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the pump station, for equipment failure and for any
damages that result from equipment failure. This agreement would then be recorded at
the Registrar of Deeds for Saginaw County.

Our recommendation is to allow for this connection to take place because the residential pump
station connection meets the criteria above as set forth in Administrative Policy #813.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Administrative Policy #813. Letter
from Township Engineer recommending acceptance of residential pump station as designed.
Agreement between Thomas Township and the property owner as well as their successors.
Overview of the 8115 Summerfeldt property.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED _MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Approve residential sewer connection into the existing

forcemain at 8115 Summerfeldt.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




AGREEMENT AND COVENANT RUNNING WITH THE LAND
REGARDING SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN AND PUMP STATION
CONNECTION

This Agreement entered into as of the day of 2021, by and
between the Township of Thomas, a2 Michigan municipal corporation, 249 N. Miller, Saginaw,
Michigan 48609, hereinafter called “Township” and Robert T. Draper and Lisa E. Draper of
8115 Summerfeldt Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, hereinafter called “Owner”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to connect a pump station to Township's sanitary sewer
force main; and

WHEREAS, the Township is willing to allow said connection subject to the terms and
conditions herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein the
parties agree as follows:

1. That the Owner (Husband and Wife) is the sole owner of real property commonly
known as 8115 Summetrfeldt Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609 with Property
Identification No. 28-12-3-14-4004-000 and legally described as:

A parcel of property located in Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan
The West 160 feet of the North 400 feet of the East 1/2 of the East 1/2
of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, Township 12 North, Range 3 East.
2. That the Ovwner has applied to the Township for approval of the Owner's connection
of a private pump station to Township's sanitary sewer force main.



~

3. That the Township approves said cornection to its sanitary sewer force main on the
following conditions:

A. Owner's compliance with the Township's Administrative Policy #813,

dated April 6, 1998 and amended August 7, 2000 and any future amendments
thereto including but limited to Owner being responsible for the operation and
maintenance of the pump station, for equipment failure and any damages resulting
from equipment failure.

B. Township's approval of this Agreement And Covenant Running With The
Land Regarding Sanitary Sewer Force Main And Pump Station Connection.

C. Owner shall pay for all connect/disconnect costs.

D. Owner shall disconnect from Township's sanitary sewer force main within
such time as determined solely by the Townsh ip for violation of any State,
Federal or Township law, ordinance, policy or regulation.

E. Owners connection to Township's sanitary sewer force main is only temporary
and Owner shall abandon said pump station and connect to the Township's gravity
sanitary sewer within 30 days after the availability of said gravity sanitary sewer
to the Owner.

4. That the Owner and Owner's heirs, assigns, employees, agents and contractors shall
hold harmless and indemnify the Township, its officers, employees, agents, and
contractors from and against any and all liability whatsoever caused directly or
indirectly by Owner's connection to Township's sanitary sewer force main except any
such liability caused solely by the Township, its officers, employees, agents, and
contractors.

5. That this is the entire agreement between the parties hereto and no other promises
have been made by either party except as recited herein.

6. That this agreement is binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs,
assigns, successors, and transferees.

7. That this agreement shall be a Covenant Running With The Land described in
Paragraph | hereof and shall be recorded with the Saginaw County Register of Deeds.




IN WITNESS WHERFEQF, the parties hereto have exceuted thj

§ agieewnent as of the day
and year first above written.

WITNESSES: THOMAS TOWNSHIP:

BY: BOB WEISE, Supervisor

BY: ED BROSOFSKI, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN ).
COUNTY OF SAGINAW )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 2021, by BOB WEISE and ED BROSOFSKI respectively the Supervisor and
Clerk of the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan.

Notary Public
Saginaw County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in Saginaw County



WITNESSES:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

COUNTY OF SAGINAW )

OWNER:

BY: ROBERT T. DRAPER

A

BY: LISA E. DRAPER

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this “74h day of
Q’g.g*{- ; 2021, by the ROBERT T.DRAPER and LISA E. DRAPER, husband and wife.

CHRISTOPHER J. OTTO
Notary Public, Siate of Michigan
County of Saginew
Wy Commission Expires Mar, 18, 2026

L Acting in the County of |

Prepared by:

OTTO W. BRANDT (P11129)
Attorney at Law

715 Court Street

Saginaw, Michigan 48602
(989) 793-4740

Gy o 77—

Notary Public
Saginaw County, ichigan
My commission expires: 3~($- 2§
Acting in Saginaw County




THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

e ———————————— e e T ————————————— ——— e —— ]

Administrative Policy No: 813 (Page 1 of 1)
Cffective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
Policy Regarding INDIVIDUAL PUMP STATION CONNECTIONS

Connection of individual pump stations to the Township’s sanitary sewer force mains will not be
allowed except as described in the subsequent paragraphs of this policy because sanitary sewer force
mains are not sized for additional flows from individual customers, because the pressure in a force main
can change over time due to the use of larger pumps, because inexpensive check valves can fail causing
back-ups of raw sewage or illegal discharges, and because individual system connections promote
sprawl rather than utilization of existing utilities.

Connection to an existing sanitary sewer force main will not be allowed unless the pollution of the
environment is taking place, there is no alternative except connecting to the Township’s force main, and
the connection will not cause problems to the existing Township sanitary sewer system.

Connection to an existing sanitary sewer force main will only be allowed on a temporary basis until
gravity sewers are built to serve the premise. Within 30 days of the availability of gravity sewers, the
individual pump station must be abandoned and connection of the premises to the gravity sewer made.

All connections must be approved by the Township Board upon the recommendation of the DPW
Director and Township Manager after a review of the proposed connection by the Township’s engineer.
This review must consider the hydraulics of the force main and the available capacity in the main.

Application for connection to a force main must include diagrams showing but not limited to the
following information:

location of the parcel

location of existing and proposed structures on the parcel

location of the existing force main

location of all utilities

standard tapping details for connection to the existing pipe materials

provisions for future connection to a gravity sewer

provisions to protect the property where connection is being made
dual check valves

isolation valves

pump failure alarms

high level alarms

duplex pump stations

positive or semi-positive displacement pumps.

Approval by the Township Board shall be in the form of an agreement with the property owner and his
successors stating that the property owner is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the pump
station, for equipment failure and for any damages that result from equipment failure. This agreement
shall be recorded at the Registrar of Deeds for Saginaw County.



uswnaop
dew siy1 uo pake|dsip uoieulou)
2y 104 AJuElIEM Ol S95SaIdXa
Aunog meuibes 'siseq st se
Ue uo papiaosd S| pue JusLINoop
1263 Jo AanIns B Juasaldal
1ou s30p dew sjy BWIRISI] : Sy IO

.J-.I_J\ "
=

t m_O:Uuwu_

MYNIOVS ‘Qd 1La7134493WWNS STT8
4 VSITT B 1L 143904 ‘d43dvda

X 000-F00P-bT-E-ZT-8BZ

NV G0:8 LZ0¢/52/80
:uoneslgnd depy

®

[




group ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢+ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

September 28, 2021

Trevor Schuliz
Thomas Township
249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, M1 48609

RE:  Individual Pump Station Connection
8115 Summerfeldt Road
Thomas Township

Trevor:

In response to your request, we have reviewed the submittal from City Sewer Cleaners and American
Excavating for the proposed residential individual pump station connection to the existing sanitary sewer
forcemain at 8115 Summerfeldt Road. Thomas Township Administrative Policy 813 requires a review of
any proposed connections to Township-owned forcemains by private pumping stations.

For this site, the pumping station and discharge piping will be privately owned and maintained. We agree
that an on-site septic system is not feasible, no gravity sewer is available, and a connection to the
Township’s sanitary sewer forcemain is appropriate for this site. The existing forcemain along this area
of Summerfeldt Road is a 14 high-density-polyethylene (HDPE) pipe that originates at Pump Station #7
and has the available capacity for the proposed individual pumping station discharge.

We recommend approval of the proposed pump station and connection, contingent upon the Township
DPW?’s and the Township Engineer’s final review of the connection details and specifications, payment of
the required connection and/or capacity fees, and the execution of the required “... agreement with the
property owner and his successors stating that the property owner is responsible for the operation and
maintenance of the pump station, for equipment failure and for any damages that result from equipment
Jailure.” Per Administrative Policy 813, this agreement shall be recorded at the Saginaw County Register
of Deeds.

Attached is a copy of the submittals from the property owner’s selected contractors.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further.

Project Manager

SPICER GROUP, INC

230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5544
Fax: (989) 754-4440

E-mail: johno@spicergroup.com
Cc: SGI File 128177SG2020

Q:\Proj2021\1312245G2021 - Thomas Twp Draper Sewer Connection\Corresp\20210928_Engineering Review Letter_Schultz.docx

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 10/4/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Contracting with City Sewer Cleaners to perform cleaning
and televising of approximately 13,000 linear feet of Gravity Sewer.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: HSC is in the preliminary stages of designing some site
improvements at their existing location. These improvements would require additional
sewage discharge from the plant, and may result in some infrastructure improvements.

One of the first items necessary to is to get a comprehensive overview of the existing
infrastructure in its current state to determine what level of improvements may or may
not be necessary. Contracting with City Sewer to clean and camera certain gravity sewers
will help guide us in the infrastructure improvement process.

This cost will be paid for by Thomas Township now, but will be eventually funded by an
Engineering Deposit made to Thomas Township by HSC. The cost provided by City Sewer
Cleaners is a best guess cost, as time to clean and camera is a best guess. Cost could be
more or less depending on the time it takes to complete the work. The estimate is
$36,200.

As of writing this agenda item, we haven’t received formal approval from HSC to award
this work. We are asking that it be approved contingent upon HSC’s future
authorization. Should we not receive HSC’s approval, we will bid this work out and award
at a later date.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: City Sewer Cleaners Estimate.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to Approve Contracting with City Sewer Cleaners to perform
cleaning and televising of approximately 13,000 linear feet of Gravity Sewer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




From: Matt

To: Trevor Schultz

Subject: Re: Thomas Township Sewer Cleaning/Camera Price Request
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 2:49:15 PM

Trevor,

Per our phone conversation regarding the cleaning and televising of approximately
12,900 In ft of sanitary sewer of sizes ranging from 21" to 30" in diameter, we
have prepared the following estimate.

We can clean approximately 2,000 to 2,500 In ft of pipe per day on the

larger diameter sewer making 2 passes, with that being said we would estimate that
it would take approximately 9 - 10hr days to jet making the 2 passes in the sewer
line at our standard hourly rate of $215.00 per hour port to port.($19,350.00)

With respect to the camera work, we can camera approximately 2000 to 2,500 In ft
per day which means that we estimate approximately 7 - 10hr days to complete this
work at our standard hourly rate of $215.00 per hour port to port.($15,050.00)

It is estimated that we will need a support vehicle and arrow board for approximately
6 days at $300.00 per day to work on Miller and River Roads.($1,800.00)

The work will be performed with close communication and direction from Thomas
Township DPW staff. The proposed work will be billed using our standard hourly
rates and will be based on the actual effort it takes to complete, meaning this is an
estimate only based on the this type of work that we have previously performed. The
estimate has been prepared not knowing the amount of effort that will go into
cleaning the lines based on the amount of debris/sediment buildup in the mainline
sewer.

It is assumed that we will be able to draw water from the hydrant we are working
nearest to and that all debris removed will be taken to the Saginaw Township WWTP.

If you have any questions regarding the estimate please feel free to contact us.
Thank You,

Matt Rappley

Project Manager

R.B. Satkowiak's City Sewer Cleaners

989-737-0812
mrappley@citysewercleaner.com

On Tuesday 21/09/2021 at L:21 pm, Trevor Schultz wrote:
Matt,

Following up on our phone call, I need a cost to complete sewer cleaning and
televising in the following locations.



» Geddes Rd from 8511 East to Miller Rd. (2,600 ft.)

Miller Rd from Geddes South to Madeline. (2,200 ft.)

Madeline from Miller East to Pump Station 4 at corner of Madeline/Sue
(1,100 ft.)

McCliggott from 7565 East to N. River (2,900 ft.)

N. River south McCliggott to S. River/Stroebel. (4,100 ft.)

These are large sewers between 21” and 30” in diameter. Please provide a
cost and timeframe to complete this work.

Thanks,

Trevor Schultz
(2]

Assistant Director
Department of Public Works

251 Miller Ct. | Saginaw | 48609
Office | 989-781-6438 ext. 402
Celi | 989-443-9189

http://www.thomastwp.org

Confidentiality Notice:

This E-Mail fransmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may contain
information belonging to the sender which is confidential, privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins,

AGENDA TOPIC: Adopt Proclamation 21-13 recognizing David Sommers for
retiring from the Thomas Township Fire Department with 25 years of service.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: On July 12, 2021 David Sommers has officially
retired from the Thomas Township Fire Department with 25 years of service. This
proclamation is to publicly state our appreciation for these past 25 years of
service. The proclamation will further detail David’s level of commitment and
involvement with our fire department. This proclamation is on signed by the
Township and is on behalf of the entire Board of Trustees, Township Manager,
the fire department and all of the residents of Thomas Township.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Proclamation

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table this
Proclamation acknowledging David Sommers for 25 years of service to the
Thomas Township Fire Department.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve a Proclamation 21-13
acknowledging David Sommers for 25 years of service to the Thomas Township
Fire Department.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




PROCLAMATION 21-1=
RECOGNIZING DAVID SOMMERS
FOR 25 YEARS OF SERVICE TO THOMAS TOWNSHIP
October 4, 2021

WHEREAS, Mr. David Sommers, of Thomas Township has served the Thomas Township Fire Department for
25 years; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sommers began his active-duty service to Thomas Township on April 23, 1996; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sommers has served with loyalty, honor, passion and dedication to the department, its
residents and the Township. He exemplifies the character and moral standing with which we as a Community
want to be known; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sommers has served in a leadership role for 23 of his 25 years of service having served in the
capacity of Captain and Assistant Chief. His commitment is also exemplified by him having the following
statistics: 18,924 calls dispatched, 11,646 calls where he personally responded to, which equals a response
percentage of 61.54% which is the highest in the department, and has driven 37,156 miles attending calls and
meetings, and

WHEREAS, Mr. Sommers was also instrumental in officially establishing the current Fire Fighters Association.
Since its inception, he has and continues to serve as its President. Within this role he has had countless hours
dedicated to ensuring their 501C 3 organization remains in compliance with the State laws; and

WHEREAS, Due to his exceptional level of service, Mr. Sommers will become a member of the Department’s
Fire Corp Division, where he will continue to serve our community in various capacities. Mr. Sommers will
also continue to serve faithfully as an elected official on the Thomas Township Board of Trustees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, along with the
Township Manager and Fire Chief, do hereby express their deepest appreciation to Mr. David Sommers for the
past 25 years of active, dedicated service rendered to Thomas Township and its residents.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that this expression of recognition be documented in the minutes of this
meeting as a permanent record and duly inscribed upon parchment as a Proclamation and presented to him.

Dated: October 4, 2021

Robert Weise, Township Supervisor Russell Taylor, Township Manager



